10 District Agricultural Association (10t DAA)

Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka CA 96097
Phone: 530-842-2767 - Fax: 530-842-4724
Website: www.sisqfair.com Email: info@sisqfair.com

10t DAA BOARD MEETING NOTICE

The 10 DAA Board of Directors will be holding a regular monthly board meeting on
Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 5:30 PM :
Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Main Office/Board of Directors Room
1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka California

10t DAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jason Finley, President Brandon Fawaz, Vice President
Monet Allen, Director Alyssa Burrone, Director
Judd Hanna, Director Darrin Mercier, Director

Lori Salters, Director

Cliff Munson, CEO/Fair Manager Michelle Eiler, AGPA/Secretary

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Members of the public are welcome and may place items on the agenda of any board meeting. The items
must be directly related to 10 DAA business. Request for placement must be made in writing and
delivered to the fair office no later than 4:00 PM on the twelfth (12%) business day prior to the board
meeting. Items placed on the agenda by the public will be for information and discussion so that the
board may be advised of the views of the community. While the board values the participation of the
public, the board president reserves the right to limit the time for public comment to a maximum of five
(5) minutes in order to proceed with the agenda of the day and/or to place the item-on the agenda (as an
action item) of a subsequent meeting.

All meeting notices, agendas and approved minutes will be available to the public during the meeting
and on the 10% DAA website at www.sisqfair.com/about/board-staff/agendas.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act, individuals who, because of a disability, need special
assistance to attend or participate in any 10® DAA board or committee meeting, or in connection with
any other activities on the grounds, may request assistance at the main office 1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka
CA or call 530-842-2767. Requests should be made at least five (5) business days before the meeting to

ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

The mission of the 10* District Agricultural Association/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds is to promote excellence in agricultural
awareness and education through the Siskiyou Golden Fair and interim events under a financially sustainable model.




10t District Agricultural Association (10 DAA)

Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
Siskiyou Golden Falrgrounds Main Office/Board of Directors Room
1712 Fairlane Road, Yreka California and

MEETING NOTICE

The 10% DAA Board of Directors will be holding a regular monthly meeting on the third Tuesday of each
month in the Main Office, Board of Directors Room on the grounds of the 10t DAA unless otherwise
posted.

10t DAA BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 5:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER: President Finley
All matters noticed on this agenda may be considered for action. Items listed on this agenda may be
considered in any order, at the direction of the chairperson. Any item not so noticed will not be
considered or discussed. This agenda, and all notices required by the California Bagley-Keene Open
Meeting Act, are available on the internet at: www.sisqfair.com.

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
DECLARATION OF QUORUM (minimum of five directors must be prese;m):
INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND STAFF:

VoA W N

PUBLIC COMMENT (for items not listed on the agenda):

Speakers are allotted five (5) minutes. Speaker’s time may be modified based on the number of
public speakers. No speaker may cede their time to another speaker. Public comments on agenda
items will be accepted during the meeting as items are addressed. Public comment on issues NOT
on the current Agenda is allowed. However, no debate by the Board shall be permitted on such
public comments and no action will be taken on such public comment items at this time, as law
requires formal public notice prior to any action on a docket item.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR (Discussion/Action by Board):
The items on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in accordance with recommended action under
one motion unless trailed from the Consent Calendar by the Board. Any member wishing to trail an
item from the Consent Calendar should notify the CEO prior to the meetmg Trailed items will be
considered after the motion to approve the Consent Calendar.
a. Monthly Review of August 23,2022, Board Meeting Minutes
b. Monthly Review of Contracts for August
c. Monthly Review of Cash Disbursements for August
d. Monthly Review of the current Finance Reports

7. CORRESPONDANCE:
a. Thank you cards to be passed around at the meeting

The mission of the 10* District Agricultural Association/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds is to promote excellence in agricultural
awareness and education through the Siskiyou Golden Fair and interim events under a financially sustainable model.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

COMMITTEE REPORTS (Informational/Action by Board):
The Board may take approval action on Committee Reports and New Committee Assignments.
a. Junior Livestock Auction Committee (Darrin Mercier, President or Representative)
i. Update since last meeting
b. Junior Fair Board (President or Representative)
i. Update since last meeting — Applications are out for the new board.

FRIENDS OF THE FAIR REPORT (Informational/Action by Board):
a. Update since last meeting (Corey Middleton, President or Representative)

BUSINESS REPORT & INFORMATION (Informational/Action by Board):

Discuss and Update/Approve Billboard Contract with Rain Rock Casino/Karuk Tribe
Discuss Speedway Operations for 2023 (2022 Contract Exhibit included)

Discuss and Approve Account Signers

Discuss and Adopt Policies

10.d.1. Fire/Emergency Services takeover of Fairgrounds/Facilities

10.d.2. Department Supervisor Qualifications

o o

2023 FAIR (Informational/Action by Board):
a. Review and Revise/Update Local Rules :
b. Discuss and Approve Independent Exhibitor Program and Requlrements
11b.1. Discus and Approve Policy for Independent Exhibitor Program Non-Refundable Fee
c. Discuss the Changing Fair Dates (2-3 years)

CEO REPORT (Informational/Action by Board):
a. Events
i. Events on the Calendar (up to next board meeting) —
a. NorCal Employee Gathering — 9/24
~b. Farmers Market — 9/21, 9/28, 10/5
c. Siskiyou Golden Speedway Banquet - 10/8
b. Update on Fire Camps: McKinney and Mill/Mountain
c. Projects
i. Update on CCA Project - Fairgrounds Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS)

MATTERS OF INFORMATION: %
a. CEO Comments :
b. Board of Director Comments

c. Staff Comments

d. Items Proposed for Next Board Meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: October 18,2022, at 5:30 PM.
ADJOURNMENT:

The mission of the 10* District Agricultural Association/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds is to promote excellence in agricultural
awareness and education through the Siskiyou Golden Fair and interim events under a financially sustainable model.



Lo\

101" DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION

SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIRGROUNDS

As August 31, 2022

CONSENT CALENDAR

o Previous Meeting Minutes
= August 23, 2022

o Contracts for August

FINANCIAL REPORT

Check Detail for August

Summary Trial Balance

Balance Sheet

Profit & Loss, Budget vs. Actual
STOP/Budget & Actual Report to date




LT

10™8 DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 23, 2022

CALL TO ORDER: The 10% District Agricultural Association Board of Directors meeting was called to
order at 5:46 PM by President Finley.

?

ROLL CALL/DIRECTORS ABSENT: All directors were present with the exception of Director Salters
who called. There are two (2) vacant board positions.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND STAFF: Also present were Cliff Munson, CEO; Michelle Eiler,
AGPA, and Mike Luiz, Senior Maintenance Worker.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR (Action by Board): Director Mercier made a motion, seconded by Director
Fawaz and carried to accept the consent calendar which included minutes from the July 6, 2022, and August

1. 2022, meetings. contracts and cash disbursements for July.
Board Member Approved (yes vote) | Not Approved (no vote) | Abstained Reason of

Abstaining

Monet Allen

Alyssa Burrone

Brandon Fawaz (279

Jason Finley

Judd Hanna

elialialiadiaite’

Darrin Mercier (1%)

Lori Salters Absent

2 positions vacant

No public comment.

CORRESPONDENCE (Information/Action):

e Letter from Scinto Group LLC regarding the 2021 Financial Statement Audit — CEO Munson
reported that one of the findings was his vacation accrual. He did find out that due to COVID-19 the
maximum was increased by 192 hours, but must be back down to 640 hours total by June 20, 2023;
he plans on taking some time off between now and then. No public comment.

COMMITTEE REPORTS (Informational/Action): '

e Junior Livestock Auction Committee — Director Mercier reported that the new committee worked
hard and worked good together this year. It was impressive to see everyone work together and pull
the sale off. Abby Salters and Julie Brown were great assistance to pulling the auction off. All
processors were happy. They are currently working on getting the sellers hsts and buyers’ invoices
mailed. No public comment.

e Junior Fair Board — There was no representative at the meeting. CEO Munson reported that the
scholarship recipients were announced at the beginning of the auction on Sunday: Kylie Daws and
Jonathan De Los Santos. No public comment.

FRIENDS OF THE FAIR: There was no representative present. CEO Munson reported that he attended
the meeting last Wednesday and he was the only one there outside of the friends of the fair members. They
reported that they were working on and close to an agreement with the Lily Foundation. They made no
appearance at or with the events moving to the Jackson County Expo. Director Mercier has been in contact



- D

with their attorney and gave an update on the agreement. He was given a draft and they are continuing to
communicate and proceed towards an agreement that works for both parties. No public comment.

BUSINESS REPORT & INFORMATION (Action by Board):

e Billboard Contract with Rain Rock Casino/Karuk Tribe — CEO Munson reported that the individual
that was dealing with this contract is out on extended leave. He was directed to sign up for a
CRUISE PAL account for billing purposes. It seems that we are back to square one. No public
comment. ;

e McKinney Fire — CEO Munson reported that the fire camp has cleared out. The total payment that
we will be receiving is $311,780. No public comment.

2022 FAIR/LIVESTOCK SHOW & SALE AT JACKSON COUNTY EXPO (Information/Action):
CEO Munson reported he was pleased with everything — the community presence, the grounds/facility, the
amount of advertising. It was quite a ride and a big thanks to the Jackson County Expo, congratulations to
the staff and JLAC; it was pretty amazing to cancel a fair 9 days before it starts and to host another event out
of the area. He has been in contact with CDFA & CFSA about reporting the loss of revenue once all
expenses have been received. The following items came up in discussion:

e Terminal Sale vs. Non-Terminal — Director Mercier said that is a JLAC issue but any
recommendation by the fair board would be appreciated. He doesn’t see any benefit to go strictly to
a terminal sale.

e Exhibitors showing two animals — The situation that occurred at the show brought up questions
regarding rule #50 in the Local Rules. This will be added to the next agenda and revised as needed.

e Independent Exhibitors — The number of individuals that participate is growing and their needs to be
a better oversight of the program. CEO Munson will check into the legality of having Independent
Exhibitors at the fair. .

e JLAC Meeting Requirements — Director Mercier stated that JLAC should not be an enforcer of
meetings for exhibitors training requirements. They should be having functioning meetings, where
public is welcome, but focus on Pre and Post Fair/Auction Meetings where the public participates
and provides input.

No public comment.

CEO REPORT (Information/Action): CEO Munson reported that the Rodeo and Bike Rally that were
scheduled for Labor Day weekend have cancelled but the Farmers Market will be resuming. The PSPS
Project electrician will be here tomorrow at 10:00 AM to look at Winema Hall. CEO Munson and
Maintenance Worker Luiz have been working with CDFA in hopes to get some smaller projects completed
as “Maintenance Project” instead of having to go though the full CCA process. No public comment.

BOARD COMMENTS:

e Director Allen — It was a great event and glad it was pulled off.

e Director Burrone — The AuctionTime system was great to use and they were very helpful even on a
Sunday.

e Director Hanna — Asked if we have ever talked about the fair moving outside of fire season. CEO
Munson commented that we usually have made it work; this was the first year that it was cancelled
due to that issue.

e Director Mercier — We need to create a fire policy so everyone is on the same page and that the
request must come in writing. CEO Munson will obtain the wording from OES regarding the actual
takeover of the property. He also mentioned that Jackson County was complimentary to our staff,
kids, community. It was an amazing operation of how people came together and all the communities
(Jackson & Siskiyou) support.

e Director Fawaz — He was only able to attend on Sunday and the kids were great at the auction; very
attentive bringing food and water to buyers. He would like Director Mercier and CEO Munson to



-

look into the carnival contract (all contracts) about canceling due to smoke or air quality. He also
inquired about the transition of the fairgrounds from the state. CEO Munson reported that the
Governor has put it on hold until after the election. It was great to have Fiona Ma visit the
fairgrounds; he was able to spend some time with her. He would also like the board to review the
rental agreement regarding emergency services in October or November before it is issued to Cal
Fire. And lastly, he mentioned that Jeff Fowle reported to the Farm Bureau that the fairgrounds was
hosting a Fall Harvest Fest. CEO Munson said that it was mentioned to Robin Wood that she could
use the buckles at the October Horse Show and that the small animals may have an event, but he
confirmed that there is no Fall Harvest Festival (despite all the rumors).

President Finley — Thanked all the staff and said that Della Hayden, Abby Salters and JLAC all did a
great job. He really liked the steak dinner that was put on by their auction committee on Friday
night.

STAFF COMMENTS:

CEO Munson mentioned that we should do something to thank the Jackson County Expo Staff and
Board, possibly the Blue-Ribbon Award next year. He also mentioned that he will be out of the
office from September 14-16, 2022, to attend the Feature Fair Tour.

Michelle mentioned that several things had been said about the small animal department and that she
didn’t realize that Kendra Gill was a 4H Leader. Not sure if it is starting to become a conflict due to
the different hats they wear and her daughter is involved in that department.

Mike wanted to give a big shout out to Grange Co-Op for picking up and bringing back all the pens,
plus they bought a ton of animals. It was very interesting working up there with their staff, we saw
many benefits in how they do things. '

PROPOSED ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:

Local Rules to be reviewed

o #50 specifically
Independent Exhibitors and requirements
Fair Dates, possibly moving out of fire season
Policies

o Fire Policy

o Department Supervisor Qualifications
Speedway Contract for 2023 Season

NEXT MEETING DATE: The meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 5:30 PM.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting was adjourned at 7:26 PM.

Approved: Attest:

Jason Finley Michelle Eiler
President Secretary



L- D

10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Contractual Agreements

August 2022
CAMPING AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
COMMERCIAL EXHIBITOR AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP/SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
CONCESSION AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
None this month
INTERIM EVENT AGREEMENTS:

CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES REVENUE
34IN-22 Barba Promotions Beer Garden - Banquet 10/8/22 $350.00
35IN-22 Marlee Billingsley, Realtor Front Sign Rental 9/1/22-8/31/23 $2,700.00
36IN-22 Baymont by Wyndham Front Sign Rental 9/15/22-9/14/23 $2,700.00

JUDGING AGREEMENTS: _

CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES EXPENSE
3J-22 Jon Nicewonger Livestock Show Judging 8/12-8/13/22 $350.00
4J-22 Emily Lipke Livestock Show Judging 8/12-8/13/22 $200.00
6J-22 Betsy Karle Livestock Show Judging 8/12-8/13/22 $200.00
12J-22 Jon Neugebauer Livestock Show Judging 8/12-8/13/22 $500.00
18J-22 Ramie Grissom Livestock Show Judging 8/12-8/13/22 $300.00
19J-22 Jake Pickering Livestock Show Judging 8/12-8/13/22 $700.00

STANDARD 210 AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES EXPENSE
None this month
STANDARD 213 AGREEMENTS:
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES EXPENSE

None this month

WINTER STORAGE AGREEMENTS (monthly amounts):
CONTRACT # NAME PURPOSE DATES

REVENUE (per mo)

None this month



Num

Date

YAV,

Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail
August 2022

Account

Original Amount

EFT-51-22
EFT-52-22
EFT-53-22
EFT-54-22
EFT-55-22
EFT-56-22
EFT-57-22
EFT-58-22
30106
30107
30108
30109
30110
30111
30112
30113
30114
30115
30116
30117
30118
30119
30120
30121
30122
30123
30124
30125
30126
30127
30128
30129
30130
30131
30132
30133
30134
30135
30136
30137
30138
30139
30140
30141

08/01/2022 CA Public Employees Retirement System  7/22 Retirement

08/15/2022 United States Treasury

08/31/2022 United States Treasury

08/31/2022 CA Public Employees Retirement System
08/31/2022 Delta Dental Plan of California
08/31/2022 CA Public Employees Retirement System
08/31/2022 Employment Development Department
08/31/2022 Employment Development Department

08/01/2022 Void
08/03/2022 Lindsay Awbrey
08/03/2022 Lisa Bernal
08/03/2022 Molly Belding
08/03/2022 Stephanie Boyes
08/03/2022 Kaylee Campbell
08/03/2022 Kendra Carlson
08/03/2022 Cory Clifford
08/03/2022 Emily Clifford
08/03/2022 Rebecca Colla
08/03/2022 Erin Fowle
08/03/2022 Shayna Gomes
08/03/2022 Saryn Gordon
08/03/2022 Lauree Hall
08/03/2022 Pamela Hester
08/03/2022 Karen Hiltbrand
08/03/2022 Garnet Hilton
08/03/2022 Hailey Hopkins
08/03/2022 Grace Kotsch
08/03/2022 Claudia Kuendig
08/03/2022 Karen Loomis
08/03/2022 Lori Luddon
08/03/2022 Sandy Mason
08/03/2022 Sandy McTeer
08/03/2022 Meredit Miller
08/03/2022 Laci Nelmes
08/03/2022 Olivia Pizano
08/03/2022 Andrea Pursley
08/03/2022 Eliana Ramirez
08/03/2022 Karen Reeves
08/03/2022 Teresa Sealander
08/03/2022 Turk, Mathea L
08/03/2022 Riley Turner
08/03/2022 Heather Weldon
08/03/2022 Cali White
08/03/2022 Jean Wood

8/15 PR Federal Tax Deposit
8/31 PR Federal Tax Deposit
10/22 Medical Insurance
10/22 Dental Insurance

8/22 Retirement

8/22 State Withholding Taxes
8/22 SDI for BU 1

2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund

-8,617.32
-3,433.24
-2,886.60
-2,552.34
-141.14
-8,617.32
-1,158.84
-78.84
0.00
-37.00
-83.00
-166.00
-35.00
-44.00
-126.00
-44.00
-24.00
-72.00
-72.00
-12.00
-144.00
-42.00
-56.00
-58.00



30142
30143
30144
30145
30146
30147
30148
30149
30150
30151
30152
30153
30154
30155
30156
30157
30158
30159
30160
30161
30162
30163
30164
30165
30166
30167
30168
30169
30170
30171
30172
30173
30174
30175
30176
30177
30178
30179
30180
30181
30182
30183
30184
30185
30186
30187
30188

08/03/2022 Peyton Wood
08/03/2022 Taylor Woolery
08/03/2022 J.P. Morgan
08/03/2022 CalHR
08/04/2022 John Nicewonger
08/04/2022 Betsy Karle
08/04/2022 Jon Neugebauer
08/04/2022 Ramie Grissom
08/04/2022 Emily Lipke
08/04/2022 Void

08/04/2022 Void

08/04/2022 Cash
08/04/2022 Suburban Propane
08/04/2022 Kayla Brown
08/04/2022 Austin Dowse
08/04/2022 Shauna Hinton
08/04/2022 Tracy Scala-Faultner
08/04/2022 Peyton Wood
08/04/2022 Clayton Cash
08/04/2022 Jackson Wood
08/04/2022 Jean Wood
08/04/2022 Aimee Canavan
08/04/2022 Renee Canavan
08/04/2022 Jeff Fowle
08/04/2022 Melanie Fowle-Newson
08/04/2022 Enzlie Hargett
08/04/2022 Lexie Hargett
08/04/2022 Hailee Luiz
08/04/2022 Luiz, Tammy
08/04/2022 Tate Stebbins
08/04/2022 Brady Fournier
08/04/2022 Greta Hockaday
08/04/2022 Robert Bothern
08/04/2022 Zoe Ehrilch
08/04/2022 Alexis Krupp
08/04/2022 Ashley Larum
08/04/2022 Jim Slabaugh
08/04/2022 Kaela Slabaugh
08/04/2022 Deborah Scott
08/04/2022 Laddy Scott
08/04/2022 RaeRae Scott
08/04/2022 Brooke Bradford-Jones
08/04/2022 Jake Burton
08/04/2022 Aimee Canavan
08/04/2022 Carlotta Christie
08/04/2022 Alexis Krupp
08/04/2022 Tate Stebbins

-1

Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail
A&&E?—E%E%&y Refund

2022 Fair Entry Refund
PST & SPP Deduction
PST Admin Fee
Livestock Show Judge
Livestock Show Judge
Livestock Show Judge
Livestock Show Judge
Livestock Show Judge

Livestock Show Change Fund
11300 - Banner Bank - Checking
Propane Service

2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund

-18.00
-51.00
-716.76
-17.15
-350.00
-200.00
-500.00
-300.00
-200.00
0.00
0.00
-400.00
-675.35
-24.00
-40.00
-8.00
-40.00
-48.00
-8.00
-8.00
-32.00
-56.00
-200.00
-192.00
-96.00
-24.00
-8.00
-72.00
-192.00
-24.00
-8.00
-56.00
-64.00
-24.00
-40.00
-32.00
-24.00
-24.00
-56.00
-40.00
-32.00
-16.00
-8.00
-40.00
-16.00
-8.00
-16.00



30189
30190
30191
30192
30193
30194
30195
30196
30197
30198
30199
30200
30201
30202
30203
30204
30205
30206
30207
30208
30209
30210
30211
30212
30213
30214
30215
30216
30217
30218
30219
30220
30221
30222
30223
30224
30225
30226
30227
30228
30229
30230
30231
30232
30233
30234
30235

08/04/2022 Angela Thiel
08/04/2022 Void

08/04/2022 Void

08/04/2022 Jacki Zediker
08/04/2022 Careth Brown
08/04/2022 Andrew Stacher
08/04/2022 Sydney Stacher
08/04/2022 Megan Truijillo
08/04/2022 Hudson Hopkins
08/04/2022 Travis Jackson
08/04/2022 Bret Keele
08/04/2022 Kari Libby
08/04/2022 Matthew Libby
08/04/2022 Ty Libby
08/04/2022 Ken Oliver
08/04/2022 Michael Wooden
08/04/2022 Jacob Bradford
08/04/2022 Hayden Libby
08/04/2022 Jamie Topp
08/04/2022 Elisha Wooden
08/04/2022 Micah Brown
08/04/2022 Moriah Brown
08/04/2022 Abigail Nordquist
08/04/2022 Sister Mary
08/04/2022 Annemarie Rutherford
08/04/2022 Lori Jones
08/04/2022 Laramie Suess
08/04/2022 Cheyenne Sykes
08/04/2022 Lucy-Belle Sykes
08/04/2022 Aurora Boyer
08/04/2022 Lyle Boyer
08/04/2022 Lora Facey
08/04/2022 Natalie Fanning
08/04/2022 Void

08/04/2022 Jacob Healy
08/04/2022 Michelle Sheaffer
08/04/2022 Lyle Facey
08/04/2022 City of Yreka
08/05/2022 Big Springs 4H Club
08/05/2022 Etna 4H Club
08/05/2022 Gazelle 4H Club
08/05/2022 Grenada 4H Club

08/05/2022 Backcountry Horsemen TOS
08/05/2022 Siskiyou County Cattlewomen

08/05/2022 Yreka FFA
08/05/2022 Void
08/05/2022 Cash

Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail
AUGYSL 2022 o find

2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund

2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
Water Service

2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund
2022 Fair Entry Refund

ATM Change Fund

-16.00
0.00
0.00

-64.00

-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-30.00
-24.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-18.00
-6.00
-6.00
-12.00
-12.00
-6.00
-12.00
-6.00
-18.00
-42.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-12.00
-6.00
-6.00
0.00
-6.00
-6.00
-6.00
-1,045.07

-25.00

-25.00

-25.00

-25.00

-25.00

-25.00

-25.00
0.00

-4,000.00



30236
30237
30238
30239
30240
30241
30242
30243
30244
30245
30246
30247
30248
30249
30250
30251
30252
30253
30254
30255
30256
30257
30258
30259
30260
30261
30262
30263
30264
30265
30266
30267
30268
30269
30270
30271
30272
30273
30274
30275
30276
30277
30278
30279
30280
30281
30282

08/05/2022 Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc.
08/05/2022 Commerce Printing
08/05/2022 Kenny's Lock Shop
08/05/2022 Meeks Lumber

08/06/2022 West Apparel & Embroidery
08/06/2022 Les Schwab Tire Center
08/06/2022 Christine Silva

08/08/2022 Jason lverson

08/08/2022 Lisa Miller

08/08/2022 Office Tech

08/08/2022 KMVU-TV

08/08/2022 Vyve Broadband
08/08/2022 Siskiyou Plumbing & Electrical
08/08/2022 Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc.
08/08/2022 Quartz Valley Indian Reservation
08/08/2022 Siskiyou Democrats
08/08/2022 Grenvik Group

08/08/2022 Siskiyou Community Food Bank
08/08/2022 Mountain Air Heating & Cooling
08/08/2022 Brandy Maplesden
08/08/2022 Angie Lytken

08/08/2022 Amber Custer

08/08/2022 Circle N Square

08/08/2022 Alliant Insurance Services
08/08/2022 Tickets to Paradise Two
08/08/2022 Erica Scharer

08/09/2022 Heather Wood

08/09/2022 Jason Finley

08/09/2022 Sandra Duchi

08/09/2022 Rhonda Daws

08/09/2022 Lauren Aceves

08/09/2022 Peyton Bartneck
08/09/2022 Teagan Bennett
08/09/2022 Sydney Besoain
08/09/2022 Regan Bonnell

08/09/2022 Alexis Bowen

08/09/2022 Void

08/09/2022 Jacob Bradford

08/09/2022 Bailee Bradford-Jones
08/09/2022 Brooke Bradford-Jones
08/09/2022 Tracen Bradley

08/09/2022 Corban Brown

08/09/2022 Kylie Bucher

08/09/2022 Lila Burt

08/09/2022 Jake Burton

08/09/2022 Lyda Burton

08/09/2022 Cortlynn Cabitto-Monday

b9

Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail

Aygust 2022
Pocket Schedule Setup

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Copy Machine Service

Advertising

Internet Service for Security
Maintenance Repairs ‘
Bulk Fuel

2022 Carnival Coupon Refund

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Grandstand Cooler Repaired

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Insurance Brokerage Fee

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund

2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund

-1,008.72
-942.81
-15.09
-126.19
-600.00
-3,000.00
-225.00
-275.00
-175.00
-48.18
-500.00
-157.99
-212.50
-469.19
-3,000.00
-430.00
-430.00
-550.00
-923.69
-225.00
-500.00
-225.00
-50.00
-386.13
-430.00
-275.00
-225.00
-225.00
-225.00
-275.00
-40.00
-40.00
-40.00
-40.00
-40.00
-40.00
0.00
-40.00
-26.00
-38.00
-40.00
-12.00
-46.00
-46.00
-40.00
-40.00
-52.00



- \O

Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail
30283 08/09/2022 Grace Cameron A&'&E?’%rzegggass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30284 08/09/2022 Zachariah Cameron 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30285 08/09/2022 Jacob Campbell 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -4.00
30286 08/09/2022 Kaylee Campbell 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -60.00
30287 08/09/2022 Madison Campbell 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30288 08/09/2022 Brody Carlson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30289 08/09/2022 Kendra Carlson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30290 08/09/2022 Avery Cash 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -38.00
30291 08/09/2022 Cassie Cash 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -6.00
30292 08/09/2022 Madysson Cervelli 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -26.00
30293 08/09/2022 Broderick Chester 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30294 08/09/2022 John Claussen 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30295 08/09/2022 Camille Clayton 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30296 08/09/2022 Jordan Crocker 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30297 08/09/2022 Gavin Custer 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30298 08/09/2022 Delaney Davidson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30299 08/09/2022 Kylie Daws 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30300 08/09/2022 Jonathan De Los Santos 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30301 08/09/2022 Bella DeBenedetti 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30302 08/09/2022 Nate Downey 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30303 08/09/2022 Dylann Duncan 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30304 08/09/2022 Jackson Duchi 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30305 08/09/2022 Paisley Duerr 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30306 08/09/2022 Frances Dunlap 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30307 08/09/2022 Zoe Ehrilch 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -82.00
30308 08/09/2022 Gabriel Einsele 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30309 08/09/2022 Void 0.00
30310 08/09/2022 Tyler Faultner 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30311 08/09/2022 Connor Franklin 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30312 08/09/2022 Jason Franklin 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30313 08/09/2022 Karli Franklin 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -4.00
30314 08/09/2022 Nick Franklin 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30315 08/09/2022 Samantha Freitas 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30316 08/09/2022 Aliya Fussell 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30317 08/09/2022 Kallie Gill 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -84.00
30318 08/09/2022 Gabiella Gliatto 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30319 08/09/2022 Shayna Gomes 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30320 08/09/2022 Hyrum Gordon 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30321 08/09/2022 Natalie Grafton 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30322 08/09/2022 Shawn Graves 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30323 08/09/2022 Emmitt Griggs 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30324 08/09/2022 Josie Griggs 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30325 08/09/2022 Savannah Hahn 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -12.00
30326 08/09/2022 Hunter Hall 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30327 08/09/2022 Dylan Hanna 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -6.00
30328 08/09/2022 Carson Harris 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -4.00
30329 08/09/2022 Clayton Harris 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00



Le-\\
Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail

30330 08/09/2022 Elizabeth Harris AYgYst 2022, o/Entry Fee Refund

30331

30332 08/09/2022 Kaitlyn Harris 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30333 08/09/2022 Kory Harris 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30334 08/09/2022 Nora Harris 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30335 08/09/2022 Peter Harris 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30336 08/09/2022 Hadley Harrison 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30337 08/09/2022 Hannah Harrison 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30338 08/09/2022 Alexis Healy 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30339 08/09/2022 Francie Heffernan 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30340 08/09/2022 OQlivia Hinton 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30341 08/09/2022 Paige Hinton 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30342 08/09/2022 Hailey Hopkins 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30343 08/09/2022 Void

30344 08/09/2022 Zoey Husebo 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30345 08/09/2022 Kamryn Hyatt 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30346 08/09/2022 Avery Isbell 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30347 08/09/2022 Brayden Isbell 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30348 08/09/2022 Miles Isbell 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30349 08/09/2022 Wes lverson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30350 08/09/2022 Ellie Kate Jenner 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30351 08/09/2022 Bailey Johnson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30352 08/09/2022 Kalleen Johnson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30353 08/09/2022 Karl Johnson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30354 08/09/2022 Briley Keele 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30355 08/09/2022 Kendall Klever 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30356 08/09/2022 Layton Klever 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30357 08/09/2022 Ethan Knechtle 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30358 08/09/2022 Owen Knechtle 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30359 08/09/2022 Brody Koon 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30360 08/09/2022 Shelby Lang 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30361 08/09/2022 Jacob Lantow 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30362 08/09/2022 Jessica Lantow 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30363 08/09/2022 Sawyer Lawson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30364 08/09/2022 Jake Layton 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund:
30365 08/09/2022 Kendra Lea 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30366 08/09/2022 Brooke Leach 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30367 08/09/2022 Beau Lewis 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30368 08/09/2022 Hailee Luiz 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30369 08/09/2022 Madison Lytken 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30370 08/09/2022 Abram Mannix 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30371 08/09/2022 Amos Mannix 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30372 08/09/2022 Daniel Mannix 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30373 08/09/2022 Joseph Mannix 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30374 08/09/2022 Byntlee Maplesden 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30375 08/09/2022 Isaac Martin 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
30376 08/09/2022 Shelby Martin 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund

08/09/2022 Emma Harris

2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund



e\

Siskiyou Golden Fair
Check Detail

Aé'&?‘ﬁ‘a%ﬂ??ass/emry Fee Refund

30377 08/09/2022 Tilly Martin -20.00
30378 08/09/2022 Liam Masson 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30379 08/09/2022 Skyler McLane 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30380 08/09/2022 Alissa McWilliams 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30381 08/09/2022 Landon Mitrovich 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30382 08/09/2022 Landon Morgan 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30383 08/09/2022 Kali Moser 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30384 08/09/2022 Easton Mott 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30385 08/09/2022 Flint Moyles 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30386 08/09/2022 Zoe Newton 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30387 08/09/2022 Jake Niewinski-King 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30388 08/09/2022 Jaiden Nowdesha 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30389 08/09/2022 Isabella O'Brion 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30390 08/09/2022 Kaysen Pappas 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30391 08/09/2022 Kohen Pappas 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30392 08/09/2022 Peyton Parker 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -52.00
30393 08/09/2022 Kinley Peacemaker 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -26.00
30394 08/09/2022 Robert Perez 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30395 08/09/2022 Xavier Perez 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30396 08/09/2022 Molly Pidge 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -4.00
30397 08/09/2022 Brody Piersall 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30398 08/09/2022 Keira Prukop 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30399 08/09/2022 Aidan Reusze 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30400 08/09/2022 Kemper Rickey 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -30.00
30401 08/09/2022 Robert Ritola 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30402 08/09/2022 Clara Ruggles 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30403 08/09/2022 Logan Scala 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -44.00
30404 08/09/2022 Trevor Scala 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -44.00
30405 08/09/2022 Laddy Scott 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -8.00
30406 08/09/2022 Laddy Scott 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -6.00
30407 08/09/2022 RaeRae Scott 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -46.00
30408 08/09/2022 Colby Sealander 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30409 08/09/2022 Hadley Shaw 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30410 08/09/2022 Royce Shaw 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30411 08/09/2022 Matthew Silva 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30412 08/09/2022 Jack Smiley 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30413 08/09/2022 Eiler Smoot 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30414 08/09/2022 Christopher Solus 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30415 08/09/2022 Elizabeth Solus 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -20.00
30416 08/09/2022 Andrew Stacher 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30417 08/09/2022 Braxton Steagall 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30418 08/09/2022 Tate Stebbins 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30419 08/09/2022 Tate Stebbins 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -24.00
30420 08/09/2022 Savina Stewart 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30421 08/09/2022 Alivia Stillman 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30422 08/09/2022 Ava Stillman 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00
30423 08/09/2022 Laramie Suess 2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund -40.00



30424
30425
30426
30427
30428
30429
30430
30431
30432
30433
30434
30435
30436
30437
30438
30439
30440
30441
30442
30443
30444
30445
30446
30447
30448
30449
30450
30451
30452
30453
30454
30455
30456
30457
30458
30459
30460
30461
30462
30463
30464
30465
30466
30467
30468
30469
30470

08/09/2022 Lillyanna Suetta
08/09/2022 Ivan Super

08/09/2022 Kaylee Swan
08/09/2022 Cheyenne Sykes
08/09/2022 Lucy-Belle Sykes
08/09/2022 Tristan Tannaci
08/09/2022 Weston Tannaci
08/10/2022 London Tharsing
08/10/2022 Zane Tharsing
08/10/2022 Richard Thiel
08/10/2022 McKenna Tiner
08/10/2022 Brooklyn Tower
08/10/2022 Megan Trujillo
08/10/2022 Armando Valdez
08/10/2022 Valdez, Yulianna
08/10/2022 Michael Vann
08/10/2022 Max Walton

08/10/2022 Dessa Whipple
08/10/2022 Mattie Whipple
08/10/2022 Myra Whipple
08/10/2022 Cedar Willmett
08/10/2022 Kaden Wilson
08/10/2022 Hailey Winter
08/10/2022 Trent Winter

08/10/2022 Katie Wood

08/10/2022 Peyton Wood
08/10/2022 Brooke Wooden
08/10/2022 Cameron Wright
08/10/2022 Jenn Wright

08/10/2022 Annabelle Yokel
08/10/2022 Rizzardo Roofing & Gutters
08/10/2022 Wonderland Distributing
08/10/2022 Sherry Lawson
08/10/2022 Melody Kinsey
08/10/2022 Children First Foster Agency
08/10/2022 College of the Siskiyous
08/10/2022 HRF Powersports
08/10/2022 Tristen Holden
08/10/2022 Move Creative
08/10/2022 Siskiyou Fire Equipment
08/10/2022 Wendy Hurlimann
08/10/2022 Jaime Graves
08/10/2022 Kristi Apodaca
08/10/2022 Convent of Saint Elizabeth
08/10/2022 Shasta Spas & BBQ's
08/10/2022 Weed Technology & Fabrication
08/10/2022 Yreka Elks Lodge #1980

L-\%

Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail

Ay(ggi’tarzegyass/Entry Fee Refund

2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Mobile App Fee

Maintenance Repairs

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund

-7,500.00
-275.00
-225.00
-430.00
-430.00
-750.00
-300.00

-1,899.00
-724.45
-275.00
-225.00
-225.00
-430.00

-1,580.00
-430.00

-50.00



30471
30472
30473
30474
30475
30476
30477
30478
30479
30480
30481
30482
30483
30484
30485
30486
30487
30488
30489
30490
30491
30492
30493
30494
30495
30496
30497
30498
30499
30500
30501
30502
30503
30504
30505
30506
30507
30508
30509
30510
30511
30512
30513
30514
30515
30516
30517

4

Siskiyou Golden Fair

08/10/2022 LeafFilter Gutter Protection
08/11/2022 Jackson County Expo
08/11/2022 Karuk Tribe

08/11/2022 MarTech Systems, Inc.
08/11/2022 Basin's Best Trophies & Engraving
08/11/2022 Jen Thackeray

08/11/2022 Valorie Tharsing

08/11/2022 Christine Hullquist

08/12/2022 Jake Pickering

08/15/2022 D&R Janitorial

08/15/2022 California Fair Services Authority
08/15/2022 KDK Ballons & Entertainment
08/15/2022 California Rifle & Pistol Association
08/15/2022 Christina Smiley

08/15/2022 Hayden, Della R

08/15/2022 Morris, Emma E

08/15/2022 Trejo, Liliana W

08/15/2022 Baxman, Jacob D

08/15/2022 Criner, Steele J

08/15/2022 Eiler, Michelle L.

08/15/2022 Giriffith, Tyler W

08/15/2022 Layton, Trapper R

08/15/2022 Luiz, Michael L.

08/15/2022 McMillen, Christopher D
08/15/2022 Munson, CIiff F.

08/15/2022 Salters, Abby K

08/15/2022 Valdez, Yulianna

08/15/2022 Vann, Michael A

08/15/2022 Della Hayden

08/15/2022 Northern Valley Catholic Social Services

08/15/2022 Jodi Aceves

08/15/2022 Pacific Power
08/15/2022 Danielle Yokel
08/15/2022 Tracy Justice

08/15/2022 Stacy Fussell

08/15/2022 Katie McNames
08/15/2022 Fabulous Fudge
08/15/2022 Scott Valley Disposal
08/15/2022 Siskiyou Development Co. Inc.
08/15/2022 Siskiyou Credit Union
08/15/2022 Siskiyou County Veterans
08/15/2022 Siskiyou Family YMCA
08/15/2022 Cutco

08/15/2022 Royce Autry Photography
08/15/2022 Dianna's Silverwear
08/15/2022 Mike Luiz

08/15/2022 Michelle Eiler

Check Detail
Aﬂgg%%%zr/%artnermamping Refund

Livestock Show Rental Fees X
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refu;{d
Fair Entry Convenience Fees
Destruction Derby Trophies

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Livestock Show Judge

Office Cleaning .
Vision & Life Insurance, LTD for CEO
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

8/15 Wages

Reimbursement of Supplies for Livestock

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Power Service

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Livestock Show Travel Reimbursement

Livestock Show Travel Reimbursement

-430.00
-2,890.00
-430.00
-960.52
-1,204.00
-225.00
-450.00
-225.00
-700.00
-100.00
-120.69
-430.00
-430.00
-225.00
-1,741.36
-510.47
-538.47
-911.67
-518.99
-2,052.48
-218.52
-911.67
-1,802.12
-1,082.77
-2,970.01
-939.67
-368.75
-911.68
-555.17
-430.00
-225.00
-5,460.88
-175.00
-225.00
-225.00
-275.00
-550.00
-600.00
-500.00
-8,000.00
-430.00
-430.00
-430.00
-430.00
-480.00
-209.42
-70.20



30518
30519
30520
30521
30522
30523
30524
30525
30526
30527
30528
30529
30530
30531
30532
30533
30534
30535
30536
30537
30538
30539
30540
30541
30542
30543
30544
30545
30546
30547
30548
30549
30550
30551
30552
30553
30554
30555
30556
30557
30558
30559
30560
30561
30562
30563
30564

L5

Siskiyou Golden Fair
Check Detail

08/16/2022 Cliff Munson

08/16/2022 Erica Scharer

08/16/2022 Sylvia Webb

08/16/2022 Matthea Perez

08/17/2022 J.P. Morgan

08/17/2022 CalHR

08/17/2022 Siskiyou News Network
08/18/2022 Yreka Motors

08/18/2022 Kendra Gill

08/18/2022 Hue & Cry, Inc.

08/18/2022 Riverside Christian Transformation Center
08/18/2022 Shari Locricchio

08/18/2022 Nick Jenner

08/18/2022 Corey Middleton

08/18/2022 Cori Krueger

08/18/2022 Emily Aldrich

08/18/2022 Darci Chesnick

08/18/2022 Matt Libby

08/18/2022 Matt Donaldson

08/19/2022 Yreka Transfer, LLC
08/19/2022 Raylene Lang

08/19/2022 Kristi Knechtle

08/19/2022 Lori Keyser-Boswell
08/19/2022 Mantra

08/22/2022 The John & Lisa Nixon Family Trust
08/22/2022 G&G Ace Hardware
08/22/2022 Ryder Sousa

08/22/2022 Jaelyn Murieen

08/22/2022 AT&T

08/22/2022 Rogue Regency Inn
08/22/2022 Evans Building & Excavating Inc.
08/22/2022 Republican Central Committee
08/22/2022 Timothy Elliot

08/23/2022 Jackson County Expo
08/23/2022 Jenna Ruggles

08/23/2022 Suburban Propane
08/24/2022 Doug Franklin

08/24/2022 Siskiyou Springs Senior Living
08/31/2022 Foothill Fire Protection, Inc.
08/31/2022 Jackson County Expo
08/31/2022 Cashier, Department of Food & Ag
08/31/2022 Hue & Cry, Inc.

08/31/2022 Verizon Wireless

08/31/2022 Brian Heffernan

08/31/2022 Linda Smith

08/31/2022 Woody Tannaci

08/31/2022 HRF Powersports

AH&%%%%Q%?W Travel Reimbursement

2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
PST & SPP Deduction .
PST Admin Fee

Advertising

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Miss Siskiyou Pageant Supplies Reimbursement
Office Security

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Online Tickets Refunded

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Online Tickets Refunded

2022 Online Tickets Refunded

2022 Online Tickets Refunded

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Online Tickets Refunded
Garbage Service

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Online Tickets Refunded

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Maintenance Supplies

2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
2022 Parent Pass/Entry Fee Refund
Phone Service

Staff & Judge Lodging Livestock Show
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund ©
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Livestock Show Additional Fees

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Propane Service

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
Ansel System Serviced in Winema Hall

Livestock Show Portapotties

n'

Livestock Show Brand Inspection
Grounds Security

Cell Phone Service

2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund

-442.56
-40.00
-655.00
-175.00
-887.61
-26.95
-2,000.00
-4,000.00
-388.35
-67.48
-430.00
-182.00
-275.00
-120.00
-40.00
-90.00
-275.00
-550.00
-40.00
-290.00
-275.00
-225.00
-180.00
-430.00
-430.00
-397.55
-40.00
-40.00
-86.85
-2,351.36
-1,000.00
-750.00
-430.00
-6,205.23
-275.00
-141.10
-225.00
-2,500.00
-218.10
-1,800.00
-254.40
-120.00
-79.02
-400.00
-175.00
-275.00
-175.00



30565
30566
30567
30568
30569

30570
30571
30572
30573
30574
30575
30576
30577
30578
30579
30580
30581
30582
30583
30584

-\

Siskiyou Golden Fair

Check Detail
08/31/2022 Kristi's Unique Boutique Aﬁ{gg%g&zﬂgaﬂnermamping Refund
08/31/2022 Brazzen Livestock Equipment 2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
08/31/2022 A Touch of Fantasy 2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
08/31/2022 Jefferson Resource Company 2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
08/31/2022 Citi Cards Cell Phone Supplies 37.70, Exhibit Supplies

35.04, Maintenance 213.15, Office Supplies

465.72, Postage 417.99, JLAC 222.71

08/31/2022 Baxman, Jacob D 8/31 Wages

08/31/2022 Eiler, Michelle L. 8/31 Wages

08/31/2022 Layton, Trapper R 8/31 Wages

08/31/2022 Luiz, Michael L. 8/31 Wages

08/31/2022 McMillen, Christopher D 8/31 Wages

08/31/2022 Munson, CIiff F. 8/31 Wages

08/31/2022 Vann, Michael A 8/31 Wages

08/31/2022 Eiler, Michelle L. August Health Benefit .
08/31/2022 Munson, CIiff F. August Health Benefit &
08/31/2022 Union Operating Engineers BU 12 Union Dues 7
08/31/2022 SEIU Local 1000 BU 1 Union Dues

08/31/2022 Jonathon Burt 2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund
08/31/2022 Mike Luiz Travel Reimbursement - Return Bleachers
08/31/2022 Klamath Basin Equipment 2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund

08/31/2022 Vyve Broadband 2022 Vendor/Partner/Camping Refund

-1,250.00
-500.00
-860.00

-21,600.00

-1,392.31

-157.06
-2,024.63
-184.38
-1,762.34
-1,282.75
-2,942.16
-184.37
-229.25
-240.11
-59.25
-90.00
-275.00
-107.64
-1,800.00
-1,000.00



-1

10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Summary Trial Balance

10950
11100

11210

11501

11503

19000
19201
19301

19401
16001

21200

22320
22400

22650

24110
24200

25000

26001
29100
31200

31300
31900

As of August 31, 2022

- Cash in Drawer

- Petty Cash Fund
11200 -
- ATM Change Fund
11300 -
11400 -
11500 -

Change Fund

Banner Bank - Checking
Mechanics Bank - Checking
Banner Bank - Savings

- Columbia Bank - Money Market
11502 -
- Tri Counties Bank - Savings
11610 -
11620 -
11630 -
11700 -
13100 -
14300 -
14999 -
16000 -
- Construction in Progress
19200 -

Siskiyou Credit Union - Savings

Tri Counties Bank - CD
Mechanics Bank - CD
PremierWest Bank - CD

LAIF Account

Accounts Receivable

Deferred Expenses - General
Undeposited Funds

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Building and Improvements

- Accum Deprec - Buildings
19300 -
- Accum Deprec - Equipment
19400 -

Equipment

Leasehold Improvements

- Accum Depre - Leasehold Improve
- Deferred Outflow Resources OPEB
21000 -

Payroll Liabilities

- Accounts Payable
22100 -
22200 -
22300 -
22310 -
- Other Post-Employment Benefits
- State Withholding Taxes

22410 -
22500 -
22610 -
22620 -
22630 -
22640 -
- Other Deductions - LTD, SDI
22700 -
22800 -
24100 -
- Stage Maintenance
- JFB Scholarship
24500 -

Social Security/Medicare Taxes
PST/Deferred Compensation
Retirement Contributions
Alternate Retirement Program

NonResident Withholding
Federal Withholding Taxes
Medical Insurance

Dental Insurance

Union Dues

Savings Plus Program

H/S Drug Fees Collected

Deferred Income - General
Damage/Cleaning Deposits

Leave Liability

- Long Term Debt (Front Sign)
25010 -
25500 -
25600 -
25601 -
26000 -
- Net OPEB Liability
29000 -
- Total Net Resources
29400 -
30000 -
- State Allocations (F&E)

- Other Fiscal/Admin Income (F&E)
- Capital Project Reimbursements
32500 -
33000 -
34000 -

SB 84 CalPers Loan

*Sales Tax Payable

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflow Resources OPEB
Net Pension Liability

Net Resources - Capital Assets

UnrestrictedNetPosition-Pen/OPB
Opening Bal Equity

One Time Revenue Source
Contributions from other Govern
Other Funding-

Page 1

Aug 31, 22
Debit Credit
0.00
300.00
3,820.00
2,420.00 =
39,696.76
0.00
139,303.17
230,132.97
246,620.40
213,534.61
36,120.54
76,887.66
0.00
618,226.03
86.25
9,990.15
0.00
145,822.05 i
85,813.75
0.00
0.00
500,452.05
454,223 14
4,034,114.90
3,082,402.34
19,201.85
0.00
0.00
0.00
159.59
0.00
0.00
1,364.27
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
25.66
0.00
64,025.56
800.00
46,058.70
4,153.43
84,971.00
0.00
63,708.00
0.00
6,431.92
T 31,812.42
604,954.68
188,107.09
+1,133,182.00
1,375,447 .54
666,282.27
0.00
42,010.00
2,020.00
.68,170.60
¥ 100,650.00
0.00
0.00



YPALY

10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair :
Summary Trial Balance
As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
i Debit Credit
39000 - Retained Earnings 0.00
41010 - Fair Admissions - Regular 0.00
41020 - Fair Admissions - Discounted 0.00 3
41510 - Commercial Space - Outside 2,795.00
41520 - Commercial Space - Inside 4,400.00
41525 - Commercial Space - Window * 80.00
42110 - Carnival - PreSale 0.00
42210 - Concessions - NonProfit 0.00
42220 - Concessions - Professional P 3,300.00
42230 - Concessions - Alcohol 650.00
42300 - Concessions - Non Food 1,650.00
43100 - Exhibit Entry Fees " 5,690.00
43200 - Awards Program 5,653.00
43410 - Shavings 1,266.50
44200 - H/S Entry Fees 0.00
44300 - Awards Progam - H/S 0.00
46100 - Rodeo 0.00
46300 - Concert Admissions 0.00
46400 - Destruction Derby 0.00
46700 - Redneck Roundup 0.00
46800 - Online Ticket Sales (trans fee) '* 1,386.00
47500 - Junior Fair Board 968.00
47700 - Camping Fees 7,525.00
47910 - Days ' 1,750.00
47930 - Grandstand *9,500.00
47940 - Ground 36,750.00
47950 - Rodeo 5,500.00
47105 - Sportsmens Expo/Carving 13,950.00
47107 - Jackpot Livestock Show 14,157.00
47108 - Spring Fest/Music Fest 11,500.00
47112 - Mothers Day Market 6,481.44
47505 - Other - NSF fees, Recycling 800.30
48100 - Building Rentals 1,450.00
48110 - Storage (off season) 18,413.65
48200 - Grounds Rentals 17,881.27
48210 - Auto Racing 8,550.00
48220 - Community Riding Program ) 280.00
48240 - Billboard 48,600.00
48300 - Equipment Rental/Labor 4,100.00
48310 - Front LED Sign 26,730.00
48500 - Utility Fee Reimbursement 3,5629.52
49000 - Prior Year Revenue Adjustment 221.41
49100 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00
49510 - Interest Earnings 2,313.14
49520 - Donations/Sponsorships 8,940.00
49530 - Other - Refunds/Reimb 444.04
49535 - ATM Transaction Fees (nonfair) 90.00
50100 - Admin Wages - Permanent 133,238.00
50200 - Admin Wages - Temporary 2,666.25
50310 - Employees Benefits 58,092.50
50312 - OPEB Expense 2,747.09
50320 - Payroll Taxes 955511
50330 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 18,505.32
50600 - Travel/Training - Employees 5,337.35
50700 - Office Supplies 2,298.56
50800 - Telephone & Postage 2,390.41
50900 - Dues & Subscriptions 2,812.80
51000 - General Liability Insurance 22,770.08
51010 - Property & Business Insurance 15,548.63
51100 - Other Admin - 55.34
51110 - Credit Card Fees (non fair) 1,473.14
51120 - Office/Grounds Secuirty 1,871.68
51130 - Office Cleaning 900.00 ’
51140 - Computer Support 4,400.00

Page 2



- \A

10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Summary Trial Balance

As of August 31, 2022

51150

51300

54400

56101

57500

57109

63101

63430

64200
64720

66320

66500

TOTAL

- Statewide Property Inventory
51200 -
- Audit Expense
52100 -
52200 -
52210 -
52212 -
52220 -
52800 -
52900 -
52910 -
53000 -
53100 -
53300 -
- Advertising
54500 -
54600 -
- Attendance Wages - Temporary
56300 -
57200 -
- Junior Fair Board
57700 -
57105 -
57107 -

Unemployement Insurance

Maint Wages - Permanent
Maint Wages - Temporary
Employee Benefits

OPEB Expense

Payroll Taxes

Light, Heat, Water, Power
Maintenance of Equipment
Equipment Fuel & Insurance
Maintenance of Bldgs & Grounds
Trash Removal, Clean up
Special Repairs & Maintenance

Promotional Expense
Public Relations Expense

Supplies and Expenses
Pocket Guide

Partnerships
Sportsmens Expo/Carving
Livestock Jackpot Show

- Spring Fest/Music Fest
57110 -
57112 -
57125 -
58200 -
- Exhibit Wages - Temporary
63120 -
63200 -
63400 -
63410 -
63420 -
- Still Departments
63700 -
- Judges

- Trophies, Medals, Ribbons
65600 -
66310 -
- Grounds Supplies
66400 -
- Grounds Entertainment
66600 -
66700 -
66800 -
80000 -
81000 -

Non-Fair Wages - Temporary
Mother's Day Market

Payroll Taxes

Trophies, Medals, Ribbons

Payroll Taxes

Judges

Supplies and Expenses
Entry Office & Entry Fees
Livestock & Small Animal

Other - Brand Inspection

Payroll Expenses
Ticketing System & Fees

Rodeo

Grandstand Entertainment
Destruction Derby

Redneck Roundup

Prior Year Operating Expenses
Miscellaneous Expense

Page 3

Aug 31,22,

Debit

Credit

355.00
1,587.00
9,325.00

42,719.60
33,711.75
13,326.44
1,235.42
3,736.73
37,308.64
4,876.92
8,872.91
18,297.12
1,586.50
14,341.25
4,448.14
1,206.80
6,243.72
0.00

874.04

942.81

174.56

256.34

17,563.91
10,259.15
8,977.56
234.00
960.00
3.39
4,294.00
3,349.50
60.83
2,463.76
4,954.03
1,651.21
10,075.16
267.16
254.40
0.00
1,313.00
0.00
540.04
63.38
4,354.52
388.35
0.00
1,204.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

7,632,059.46

7,632,059.46




10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2022
Aug 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - Petty Cash Fund 300.00
11200 - Change Fund 3,820.00
11210 - ATM Change Fund 2,420.00
11300 - Banner Bank - Checking 39,696.76
11500 - Banner Bank - Savings 139,303.17
11501 - Columbia Bank - Money Market 230,132.97
11502 - Siskiyou Credit Union - Savings 246,620.40
11503 - Tri Counties Bank - Savings 213,534.61
11600 - Cash in Time Deposits
11610 - Tri Counties Bank - CD 36,120.54
11620 - Mechanics Bank - CD 76,887.66
Total 11600 - Cash in Time Deposits 113,008.20
11700 - LAIF Account 618,226.03
Total Checking/Savings 1,607,062.14
Other Current Assets
13100 - Accounts Receivable -86.25
14300 - Deferred Expenses - General 9,990.15
16000 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 145,822.05
Total Other Current Assets 155,725.95
Total Current Assets 1,762,788.09
Fixed Assets
19000 - Construction in Progress 85,813.75
19300 - Equipment 500,452.05
19301 - Accum Deprec - Equipment -454,223.14
19400 - Leasehold Improvements 4,034,114.90
19401 - Accum Depre - Leasehold Improve -3,082,402.34
Total Fixed Assets 1,083,755.22
TOTAL ASSETS 2,846,543.31
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
16001 - Deferred Outflow Resources OPEB -19,201.85
22200 - PST/Deferred Compensation 159.59
22300 - Retirement Contributions
22320 - Other Post-Employment Benefits 1,364.27
Total 22300 - Retirement Contributions 1,364.27
22600 - Employee Deductions
22650 - Other Deductions - LTD, SDI 25.66
Total 22600 - Employee Deductions 25.66
22800 - Deferred Income - General 64,025.56
24100 - Damage/Cleaning Deposits 800.00
24110 - Stage Maintenance 46,058.70
24200 - JFB Scholarship 4,153.43
24500 - Leave Liability 84,971.00
25000 - Long Term Debt (Front Sign)
25010 - SB 84 CalPers Loan 63,708.00
Total 25000 - Long Term Debt (Front Sign) 63,708.00



-2\
10th DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2022

Aug 31, 22

25600 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,431.92

25601 - Deferred Inflow Resources OPEB 31,812.42

26000 - Net Pension Liability 604,954.68

26001 - Net OPEB Liability 188,107.09

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,077,370.47

Total Current Liabilities 1,077,370.47

Total Liabilities 1,077,370.47
Equity

29000 - Net Resources - Capital Assets 1,133,182.00

29100 - Total Net Resources 1,375,447.54

29400 - UnrestrictedNetPosition-Pen/OPB -666,282.27

31200 - State Allocations (F&E) 42,010.00

31300 - Other Fiscal/Admin Income (F&E) 2,020.00

31900 - Capital Project Reimbursements 68,170.60

32500 - One Time Revenue Source 100,650.00

Net Income -286,025.03

Total Equity 1,769,172.84

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,846,543.31




- 2L~

-286,025.03

11:07 AM Siskiyou Golden Fair
09/01/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through August 2022
Jan - Aug 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
41000 - Admissions Revenue 0.00 135,000.00 -135,000.00 0.0%
41500 - Commercial Space Revenue 7,275.00 30,160.00 -22,885.00 24.1%
42000 - Concessions Revenue 5,600.00 186,500.00 -180,900.00 3.0%
43000 - Exhibit Revenue 12,609.50 13,800.00 -1,190.50 91.4%
44000 - Horse Show Revenue 0.00 2,560.00 -2,560.00 0.0%
46000 - Fair Attractions 1,386.00 73,000.00 -71,614.00 1.9%
47000 - Miscellaneous Fair Revenue 61,993.00 196,000.00 -134,007.00 31.6%
47005 - Miscellaneous Non-Fair Revenue 46,888.74 34,250.00 12,638.74 136.9%
48000 - Interim Revenue 129,534.44 151,600.00 -22,065.56 85.4%
49000 - Prior Year Revenue Adjustment 221.41
49100 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00
49500 - Other Operating Revenue 11,787.18 12,150.00 -362.82 97.0%
Total Income 277,295.27 835,020.00 -557,724.73 33.2%
Gross Profit 277,295.27 835,020.00 -557,724.73 33.2%
Expense
50000 - Administration Expense 295,929.26 431,179.00 -135,249.74 68.6%
52000 - Maintenance Expense 180,013.28 270,286.00 -90,272.72 66.6%
54000 - Publicity Expense 11,898.66 16,000.00 -4,101.34 74.4%
56000 - Attendance Operations 874.04 64,252.00 -63,377.96 1.4%
57000 - Miscellaneous Fair Expenses 1,373.71 9,650.00 -8,276.29 14.2%
57005 - Miscellaneous Non-Fair Expenses 37,998.01 22,873.00 15,125.01 166.1%
58000 - Premiums Expense (not H/S) 4,294.00 20,500.00 -16,206.00 20.9%
63000 - Exhibits Expense 23,076.05 37,813.00 -14,736.95 61.0%
64000 - Horse Show Expense 1,313.00 6,119.00 -4,806.00 21.5%
65600 - Payroll Expenses 0.00
66000 - Fair Entertainment Expense 6,550.29 148,685.00 -142,134.71 4.4%
80000 - Prior Year Operating Expenses 0.00
81000 - Miscellaneous Expense 0.00
Total Expense 563,320.30 1,027,357.00 -464,036.70 54.8%
Net Income -192,337.00 -93,688.03 148.7%

Page 1



- 2%
10TH DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIRGROUNDS

As of August 31, 2022
Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act

Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
ADMISSIONS REVENUE:
Regular Fair Admissions 41010 $90,903 $90,000 ($90,000)
Discounted Fair Admissions 41020 $44,290 $45,000 ($45,000)
COMMERCIAL SPACE REVENUE:
Outside Commercial Space 41510 $9,805 $12,000 $2,795 ($9,205)
Inside Commercial Space 41520 $15,350 $18,000 $4,400 ($13,600)
Window Commercial Displays 41525 $860 $160 $80 ($80)
CONCESSIONS REVENUE:
Carnival 42100 $59,909 $37,500 ($37,500)
Carnival - PreSale 42110 $48,764 $37,500 ($37,500)
Food Concessions (local, prof, alcohol) 42200 $103,283 $109,000 $3,950  ($105,050)
Non-Food Concessions 42300 $1,968 $2,500 $1,650 ($850)
EXHIBITS REVENUE:
Entry Fees 43100 $6,956 $6,500 $5,690 ($810)
Donated & Sponsored Awards 43200 $4,070 $4,000 $5,653 $1,653
Other - Quilt Judge Donation, Poultry Inspecte 43410 $890 $500 ($500)
Other - Shavings 43420 $2,667 $2,800 $1,266 ($1,535)
HORSE SHOW REVENUE:
Entry Fees 44200 $2,122 $2,100 ($2,100)
Donated & Sponsored Awards 44300 $100 $100 ($100)
Stall Fees 44400 $360 $360 ($360)
FAIR ATTRACTION REVENUE:
Rodeo Admissions & Entries 46100 $32,873 $34,000 ($34,000)
Concert Admissions 46300
Destruction Derby Admissions & Entries 46400 $28,150 $21,000 ($21,000)
Other Event Admission 46500 $0 $0
Redneck Roundup Admissions & Entries 46700 $11,096 $12,000 ($12,000)
Ticket Transaction Fees 46800 $5,618 $6,000 $1,386 ($4,614)
MISCELLANEOUS FAIR REVENUE:
Pocket Schedule Advertising 47200 $0 $0
Utility Fee Reimbursement (Stock Trucks) 47300 $0 $0
Exhibitor Handbook Advertising 47400 $0 $0
Junior Fair Board 47500 $787 $1,000 $968 ($32)
Camping Fees (Fairtime) 47700 $23,675 $23,000 $7,525 ($15,475)
Other - ATM Transactions 47810 $1,342 $1,000 ($1,000)
Other - Ice Service 47820 $4,383 $4,000 ($4,000)
Sponsorships 47900 $132,650 $167,000 $53,500  ($113,500)
MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR REVENUE:
Sportsmens Expo 47105 $14,180 $10,000 $13,950 $3,950
Holiday Gift Fair 47206 $3,545 $6,000 ($6,000)



(o- 24

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act
Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
Jackpot Show 47107 $13,748 $13,000 $14,157 $1,157
Music Festival/Fair Fundraiser 47409 $0 $11,500 $11,500
Mother's Day Market 47112 $5,165 $5,000 $6,481 $1,481
Other - soda machine, NSF fees, recycle 47505 $15 $250 $800 $550
INTERIM REVENUE:
Rental of Buildings 48100 $1,100 $1,000 $1.450 $450
Storage 48110 $26,166 $30,000 $18,414 ($11,586)
Grounds Rentals 48200 $19,860 $15,000 $17,881 $2,881
Auto Racing 48210 $11,500 $7,500 $8,550 $1,050
Kart Racing 48215 $6,000 $0 $0
Community Riding Program 48220 $200 $200 $280 $80
Billboard 48240 $64,800 $64,800 $48,600 ($16,200)
Equipment Rentals 48300 $1,000 $100 $4,100 $4,000
Front Sign Rentals 48310 $34,053 $30,000 $26,730 ($3,270)
Utility Fee Reimbursement 48500 $6,970 $3,000 $3,530 $530
Other 48700 $0 $0
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT: 49000 $0 $221 $221
Miscellenaous Income 49100 $3,687 $0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE:
Interest Earnings 49510 $2,601 $12,000 $2,313 ($9,687)
Donations/Sponsorships (General) 49520 $2,688 $0 $8.940 $8,940
Other - refunds, atm fees 49530 $2,412 $150 $534 $384
TOTAL REVENUES: $852,558 $835,020 $277,294  ($557,726)
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE:
Salaries & Wages - Permanent 50100 $189,456 $201,964 $133,238 ($68,726)
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 50200 $4,239 $7,590 $2,666 ($4,924)
Compensated Abesences Expense 50300 $17,574 $8,827 ($8,827)
Employee Benefits - Employer's Share 50310 $76,702 $28,526 $58,093 $29,567
Pension Expense 50311 $56,330 ($56,330)
OPEB Expense 50312 $4,932 $7,069 $2,747 ($4,322)
Payroll Taxes 50320 $13,917 $15,760 $9,555 ($6,205)
Worker's Compensation Insurance 50330 $14,900 $21,260 $18,505 ($2,755)
Director's Expense 50500 $43 $0 $0
Traveling/Training Expense - Employees 50600 $2,369 $7,500 $5.337 ($2,163)
Office Supplies and Expense 50700 $4.,483 $5,450 $2.299 ($3,151)
Telephone and Postage 50800 $3,182 $3,136 $2,390 ($746)
Dues and Subscriptions 50900 $7,688 $2,900 $2,813 ($87)
Insurance (General Liability) 51000 $19,774 $19,774 $22.,770 $2,996
Property & Business Insurance 51010 $15,895 $15,000 $15,549 $549
Other - bank fees, miscellaneous, legal 51100 $1,955 $10,000 $55 ($9,945)
Credit Card Fees (non fair) 51110 $2,434 $2,220 $1,473 ($747)
Office & Grounds Security 51120 $2,054 $2,298 $1,872 ($426)
Office Cleaning 51130 $1,175 $1,200 $900 ($300)
Computer Support Services 51140 $5,025 $5,000 $4,400 ($600)
Statewide Property Inventory 51150 $353 $375 $355 ($20)



W75

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act
Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
Unemployment Insurance 51200 $620 $1,000 $1,587 $587
Audit Expense 51300 $6,300 $8,000 $9,325 $1,325
MAINTENANCE & GENERAL OPERATIONS:
Salaries & Wages - Permanent 52100 $59,773 $65,386 $42.720 ($22,666)
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 52200 $40,673 $52,443 $33,712 ($18,731)
Employee Benefits - Employer's Share 52210 $18,288 $3,121 $13,326 $10,205
Pension Expense 52211 $17,783 ($17,783)
OPEB Expense 52212 $2,229 $2,681 $1,235 ($1,446)
Payroll Taxes 52220 $5,236 $5,762 $3,737 ($2,025)
Light, Heat, Water and Power 52800 $86,067 $75,000 $37,309 ($37,691)
Mainenance of Equipment (Supplies) 52900 $3,751 $6,000 $4,877 ($1,123)
Fuel & Insurance for Equipment 52910 $11,341 $17,000 $8.873 ($8,127)
Mainenance of Blds & Grounds (Supplies) 53000 $20,304 $12,000 $18,297 $6,297
State Fire Marshall Inspections 53050 $2,040 $1,500 ($1,500)
Trash Removal, Clean up (Contractual) 53100 $3,126 $3,610 $1,587 ($2,024)
Special Repairs - trees, walkways/slabs 53300 $7,842 $8,000 $14,341 $6,341
PUBLICITY EXPENSE:
Professional Services (Contractual) 54200 $1,000 $1,000 ($1,000)
Advertising (fair, interim events) 54400 $7,813 $9,000 $4,448 ($4,552)
Promotional Expense (mixer, shirts/hats) 54500 $943 $1,000 $1,207 $207
Public Relations Expense (website) 54600 $4,899 $5,000 $6,244 $1,244
Other - 54800 $6,480 $0 $0
ATTENDANCE OPERATIONS:
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 56101 $5,730 $12,557 ($12,557)
Payroll Taxes 56120 $190 $195 ($195)
Professional Services (Contractual) 56200 $38,604 $41,500 ($41,500)
Supplies and Expenses 56300 $1,512 $500 $874 $374
Ice Service 56310 $6,720 $7,000 ($7,000)
Radio Rentals 56320 $473 $500 . ($500)
Other - Lodging 56400 $1,899 $2,000 ($2,000)
MISCELLANEOUS FAIR EXPENSES:
Exhibitor Handbook/Pocket Schedule 57400 $0 $943 $943
Junior Fair Board 57500 $233 $1,000 $175 ($825)
Sponsorships 57700 $0
Banners & Supplies 57710 $1,038 $2,500 $256 ($2,244)
BBQ Supplies & Expense 57720 $3,500 ($3,500)
Other 57800 $0
Streetsweeper 57810 $640 $650 ($650)
Landfill Fees 57820 $826 $1,000 ($1,000)
Commercial Exhibits & Concessions 57900 $1,000 $1,000 ($1,000)
MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR PROGRAMS:
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 57110 $241 $644 $234 ($410)
Payroll Taxes 57125 $3 $9 $3 (36)
Sportsmens Expo/Carving Championship 57405 $7,965 $10,000 $17.,564 $7,564
Holiday Gift Fair 57505 $834 $1,060 ($1,060)
Jackpot Show 57508 $9,838 $10,100 $10,259 $159



Account %)g{

Account 2022 2022 Bud vs Act
Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference
Mother's Day Outdoor Market 57112 $1,198 $1,060 $960 ($100)
Other - Spring Fest/Music 57605 $0 $8,978 $8,978
PREMIUMS EXPENSE (excluding Horse Show):
Cash Awards 58100 $10,747 $13,000 ($13,000)
Trophies, Medals, Ribbons 58200 $6,109 $7,500 $4.294 ($3,206)
EXHIBITS EXPENSE:
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 63101 $14,695 $22,655 $3,350 ($19,306)
Payroll Taxes 63120 $316 $328 $61 ($267)
Judges (Contractual) 63200 $5,010 $5,500 $2,464 ($3,036)
Professional Services (Contractual) 63300 $2,050 $2,050 ($2,050)
Supplies and Expenses (entry office, depts) 63400 $4,954 $4,954
Entry Office & Entry Fees 63410 $2,213 $2,530 $1,651 ($879)
Livestock & Small Animal 63420 $4,174 $4,050 $10,075 $6,025
Still Exhibit Departments 63430 $403 $400 $267 ($133)
Other - brand inspection 63700 $278 $300 $254 ($46)
HORSE SHOW EXPENSE (including Premiums):
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 64101 $280 $413 ($413)
Payroll Taxes 64120 $3 $6 ($6)
Judges (Contractual) 64200 $600 $800 ($800)
Professional Services (Contractual) 64300 $800 $850 ($850)
Supplies and Expense 64400 $0 $0
Cattle Fees 64500 $250 $250 ($250)
Cash Awards 64710 $1,980 $2,000 ($2,000)
Trophies, Medals, Ribbons 64720 $1,712 $1,800 $1,313 ($487)
FAIR ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSE:
Professional Services (Contractual) 66200 $9,275 $9,275 ($9,275)
Supplies and Expenses 66300 $0
Ticketing System & Fees 66310 $28,165 $26,260 $540  ($25,720)
Grounds 66320 $2,315 $2,400 $63 ($2,337)
Grandstand 66330 $114 $0 $0
Rodeo (Friday) 66400 $29,293 $37,800 $4,355 ($33,445)
Grounds Entertainment 66500 $41,012 $51,000 $388 ($50,612)
Concert 66600 $0 $0
Destruction Derby (Saturday) 66700 $10,534 $11,000 $1,204 (89,796)
Redneck Roundup (Thursday) 66800 $9,689 $10,950 ($10,950)
PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT: $0
Miscellaneous Expense 81000 $61,304 $0 $0
CASH SHORTAGES & OVERAGES: $0
Ticket Sales 85100 $811 $0 $0
Grandstand Event Sales 85200 $0 $0
Other 85900 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENSES: $999,950 $1,027,357 $563,320  ($464,037)
NET OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE FUNDINC  ($147,392)  ($192,337)  ($286,026)  ($93,689)
LOCAL (BASE) ALLOCATION/AB1499 FUNDS: $201,350 $42.010 $42,010 $0
OTHER FUNDS - Training Allocation $571 $2,020 $2,020 $0



-2%

Account Account 2021 2022 2022 Bud vs Act

Description Number STOP Budget Actual Difference

OTHER FUNDS - Capital Project Reimbursements $339,340 $68,171 $68,171

OTHER FUNDS - CalFire Housing, Excess Funding $664,354 $100,650 $100,650
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER FUNDING $1,058,223 ($148,307) ($73,175)

Above figures do not include depreciation expense that is calculated at year end.

EXPLAINATIONS:

2022 Livestock Show was held at Jackson County Expo - fair cancelled due to McKinney Fire.

As of August 31, 2020 we have not received funding for the Cal Fire Housing Contract (Jun-Aug) of $59,800 and
McKinney Fire Camp of $311,780.



A0~ \

9T1'1898L

9T'9¥vS
6°9CCS
8E'TVLE
666001
C9'TEV9
8¢€'a¢S
LEVLSS
9T'T00¢€
64°L69¢€
8¢'0T0S
¢9'T6¥S
6C°'9681
6C°€9LL
vy LYOET
SJ9JIoH
[e1Jawwo)

TT'TCLSC

LeeveL
8€'GE8E
£9°865S
60°7706

SI9JI9H
poJalsiday

1434 PIOS Swdy| |e10]
| 00697 | €6'25%°00Z'T $ | | | vT€96'62T'T S s3|es |e1oL
(9¢'T) S Ly L8'98T €8¢ 0T'9 S 9t'L S EERS
€8'€18 S 4 TT'TTLST 8C'0EV'9 S G'98S‘S S SI19JI9H paJo3si3ay
08'€ S A 9T'T85'8L ¥6'219'S $ #1°609°S S| SJ9JI8H |eIBWWO)
88'180'T S € L0'S06°9T 20'S€9°S $ AR TR S ajned Aieg
S6'T S 0T 9T'L06'€6Y vZ8T S 62°9T S auIms
(9tT°1) S 129 9'€8290T wie S 88'CC S squen
(g ot) S 9T €TY6T'6C €E0C S 99'0¢ S s1e09
(9g°29) S 9 19'82S°C ¥s9e S 06'88 S Annod
(£z°oT) S 8¢ €0'TLS LY LETS S ¥9°'19 S sAaxun
(vs'6t7) S S €L°€L8C ge'ey S 166 S sHqoey
9L’ €¥0'T S 8 0S'00L'€T 9G°TTILT $ 08'899 S solueyoa 3y
aJUelieA adlid Juno) 107 Sa|es |ejo] papnjouj SolNUIAl pieog
2207 SA TT0T S,uo d1e4 12/12/6 J1od
-ppy eieq
S9|es 19d
(44114 T20C

s98elaNny sajes

IV PISIa Yot




\oo-\

Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22

EXHIBIT A - TERMS & CONDITIONS

RENTER AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING:

1. CONTRACT TERM:
The term of this contract for operation of the speedway is for a period of one season. The 10t DAA
reserves the right to approve the yearly racing schedule and may book other activities at the speedway
based on availability of the facility as established by the approved calendar of events submitted by Barba
Promotions and approved by management for each year of the agreement. The term of this agreement is
March 1, 2022, to July 24, 2022; there will be NO racing after the annual fair. Contract specifics (ex.
public, food, etc.) may be altered due to COVID-19 restrictions with the county and state.

2. SCHEDULES & RACING OPERATIONS

a. Races are to be held on Friday nights only with the option of three (3) multi day events (Friday &
Saturday) but must be approved by the 10" DAA. There will be only 15 races and 1 test and tune
allowed for the season.

b. Test and Tune events may be held on either a Saturday or Sunday as approved by the 10™ DAA.

c. Race Schedule is to be submitted and approved prior to the commencement date of this agreement.
The schedule will be set for the season unless a cancelation occurs and the 10™ DAA approves the
rescheduled date.

d. A schedule will be given to the fair office to distribute to the public. Included on the schedule should
be types of racing, dates, times, prices, specials, contact name and number.

e. There will be after no racing after Friday, July 15, 2022. July 16" may be used for a rescheduled event
if approved by the 10™" DAA CEO.

f. The 10™ DAA CEO will notify Barba Promotions, not less than two (2) weeks before a race if the 10t
DAA cannot allow a scheduled race to occur because of a conflicting date. Barba Promotions is
responsible for taking down debris fence, announcer’s stand, K-rails, etc., if requested by the Fair CEO,
to accommodate other grandstand events. Concessions must be vacated as well, if requested.

g. Barba Promotions will be required to provide all equipment, personnel and supplies necessary to
operate and maintain the speedway facility and conduct automobile racing events. The condition of
the facility shall be fit for safety of event participants, spectators and minimum air and noise pollution
to the community.

h. Contract equipment must be kept in good running condition. Any inoperable equipment must be
removed from the facility immediately. Barba Promotions must be able to demonstrate operability of
any equipment at the facility at any time with given notice.

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President
10"™ DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions



\O\o -2—

Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22

EXHIBIT A-TERMS & CONDITIONS

Barba Promotions will provide an equipment list to the 10" DAA with the annual racing schedule and
within 48 hours if it changes during the season and must be approved by the 10™ DAA. Barba
Promotions will not under any circumstances allow race cars to be left at the track after an event.
Barba Promotions will maintain and keep clean the premises (as listed above) for the duration of the
contract term. Barba Promotions is to clean the grandstands (top, side and underneath), bathrooms
(concession and grandstand), concessions (food and alcohol), racetrack and pit area within 24 hours
after each scheduled event. The 10t DAA will provide restroom paper products.

3. FEES FOR RENTAL & SERVICES

d.

$900 fee per event: $700 per race event and $200 per race to go towards utility expenses. Rental fee
will include one ad space on the LED sign for each race. If a race is cancelled it may be rescheduled to
another Friday with the approval of the 10t DAA.

$150 fee for one (1) test and tune: any additional test and tunes after the first one will be at the event
rate of $700. The test and tune may be scheduled on a Saturday or Sunday and must be on the original
submitted and approved schedule. There is to be drivers and crews only, no public spectators and no
paid concessions. Distribution of food and non-alcoholic beverages, with no fee, to drivers and crews
is acceptable. There is to be a maximum of five (5) cars on the track at any one time.

All event payments are to be made the first business day after the event unless other arrangements
have been made with the 10%" DAA.

Utility fees will be monitored during the season and the $200 per event deducted from the amount.
Utility fees will be calculated from the date keys are picked up and keys are returned. At the end of the
contract, once all invoices have been received, it will be computed for the balance due. The balance
due will be paid to the 10™" DAA within 15 days of receiving the invoice. The utility fees will consist of
the Grandstand Electrical Meter, the Standpipe Water Meter, the Infield Water Meter, and the
Concession Stand Propane (which will be filled prior to the contract start date).

Special Races: Malls 1-4 may be used for vendors during a special event race. There will be a fee of
S50 per vendor per day for any vendors using electricity. Barba Promotions is responsible for payment
to the 10™ DAA.

Barba Promotions will reimburse the 10™ DAA all utility costs and miscellaneous expenses that are
incurred during the duration of this contract (ex. concession propane, additional paper products or
garbage bags, etc.). Any damage that occurs to the property and/or equipment will be billed to Barba
Promotions. There will be a 2% administration fee for all pass-through expenses. Payment is to be
made within 15 days of receiving the invoice.

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President
10" DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions



\0w-%

Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22

g.

EXHIBIT A—-TERMS & CONDITIONS

All Fire Marshall expenses including inspection for fireworks, to certify the fire suppression unit, and
have the hood professionally cleaned will be passed through and billed to Barba Promotions. Payment
is to be made within 15 days of receiving the invoice.

All fines that may be assessed including but not limited to any cost as a result of legal or administrative
environmental action or requirements will be borne by the Licensee, and the Licensee shall indemnify
the 10% DAA against all claims as a result of these actions.

Barba Promotions will be responsible for at least $5,000 in capital improvements in the facility during
the term of this contract. All improvements must be discussed with and approved by the 10™ DAA CEO
prior to commencement.

4. INSURANCE & BOND REQUIREMENTS

a.

A $10,000 Bond or Deposit will be provided by Barba Promotions for the duration of the contract. In
place of the bond the 10" DAA will accept an asset list and agreed upon value with a letter that should
Barba Promotions not fulfill the contract requirements the 10™ DAA becomes the legal owner of such
equipment listed. The bond and/or letter will remain in effect until September 30, 2022, for all fees to
be paid, unless released by the 10" DAA CEO. All outstanding invoices, fines and expenses can and will
be charged against the bond/equipment after September 30,

Barba Promotions will provide a current general liability insurance certificate naming the 10" DAA, as
additionally insured. The attached CFSA Insurance Requirements attached must be followed. The
current certificate must cover the entire contract period (policy may change during the season so a
new certificate would need to be issued). If the 10" DAA receives notice that Barba Promotions
insurance has been cancelled or suspended all future races will cease until a current policy is on file.
For insurance purposes automobile racing is considered a “Hazardous Activity” under insurance
requirements. Contractor may allow motorcycles, quads and other “pit” vehicles during events but
must have specific coverage for those vehicles in the insurance policy.

Barba Promotions will report any accidents to the 10" DAA CEO within one (1) hour of the occurrence
(530-598-4343) and the completed accident report needs to be in the 10" DAA office within 48 hours.
Barba Promotions must have an Emergency Response Plan in place to respond to any accident at the
speedway which addresses maintaining access for ambulance and medical personnel while limiting
spectator and pit crew interference with access and present it to the 10t™ DAA thirty (30) days before
the first event. This is required for safety and insurance purposes.

Any alcohol/food concessionaires must provide liability insurance, if not covered under Barba
Promotions. Liquor liability must be provided for any alcohol sales. All Alcohol Beverage Control

*8

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President
10 DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions



Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway

[0V-4

10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds

P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22
EXHIBIT A - TERMS & CONDITIONS

regulations must be followed, and a copy of the ABC permit turned into the fair office. See CFSA
Insurance Requirements attached.

Indemnification: Barba Promotions agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless the State of
California, the California Fair Services Authority, 10" DAA, Siskiyou County, its Directors, officers,
agents and employees (collectively “Indemnities”) from any and all claims for loss, damage, injury or
liability (collectively “Losses”) of whatsoever nature and howsoever the same may be caused or may
arise resulting directly or indirection from the use of the 10t DAA facility by Barba Promotions or those
claiming under Barba Promotions excepting only Losses caused by the sole, active negligence or willful
misconduct of an indemnity.

Should Barba Promotions, during the course of this agreement, find it necessary to hire any employees,
Barba Promotions must provide a Certificate of Workers Compensation Insurance to the 10% DAA.

5. PREMISES

a.

The premises to be utilized by Barba Promotions for operation of the speeqlway consists of the
Grandstand, Grandstand Concession Building, Concession Restroom, Grandstand Restroom, Racetrack
with lighting and the pit area. Events with a high car count may need to use the Exhibitor Parking Lot
for overflow and may be added with the 10™ DAA approval. Barba Promotions will have use of the
Front Parking Lot and access to the Racetrack using the malls on the midway from the Front Office to
Mall Three (3) during events. Pit area restrooms will not be provided by the 10" DAA.

In the event the 10%™ DAA has a policy change that initiate paid parking for all fairgrounds events, the
10t DAA reserved the right to collect and keep all parking revenue.

The 10t DAA is a public facility that is reserved on a first come, first served basis and individuals or
organizations that rent the facility and requests no racing for their event will be honored. In the event
that the racing schedule has been approved the request will be denied.

The 10 DAA is a state facility and as such must be available for emergency use at all times. In the
event that a natural disaster occurs in our service area, the Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds will be
unavailable for all rentals.

6. TRACK AND MAINTENANCE

a. Barba Promotions agrees to accept the track as is, and replace whatever clay is necessary to make the
track and fence suitable for racing and to maintain same.
b. The racing fence must meet the approval of California Fairs Services Authority and be fixed or repaired
prior to the start of each race season.
Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President

10" DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions



\0\-5

Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22

EXHIBIT A - TERMS & CONDITIONS

c. Any and all expenses of preparation and maintenance of the track, grandstand area and other facilities
included in this agreement for said races, as well as all operating costs shall be borne solely by Barba
Promotions. .

d. Barba Promotions is responsible to contract with a cleanup crew to gather all debris and trash from the
grandstand, infield, concession parking lot, all bathrooms, exhibitor parking lot, front parking lot and
grounds areas that are accessible to Barba Promotions and their patrons.

e. Barba Promotions will be responsible for maintaining garbage in a dumpster or covered
container/trailer until removed from the grounds to prevent greater cleanup.

f. Barba Promotions agrees to repair any damage created by Barba Promotions, their patrons or their
event to any and all property and grounds of the 10t DAA within 48 hours after each race to the
satisfaction of the 10" DAA CEO. A fine of $100 per occurrence plus $50 per hour for the 10t DAA staff
to complete the work will be assessed for cleanup. In the event the 10t DAA staff is used, there will be
a minimum of one (1) hour charged.

g. Barba Promotions is responsible for maintenance and repair of the speedway facility. Maintenance
and repair are defined as routine activities that are necessary for the speedway to operate in a safe
condition for the racers and the general public. If Barba Promotions fails to adequately maintain or
repair the speedway facility, the 10" DAA CEO will give Barba Promotions forty-eight (48) hours to
comply by written notice to perform the necessary repairs and maintenance. If Barba Promotions fails
to comply, the 10" DAA will complete the necessary repairs/maintenance and bill Barba Promotions
for parts and labor. Maintenance and repairs include, but not limited, to the following:

i. Maintenance and repair of the interior and exterior fence.
ii. Removal of dirt and garbage under bleachers, in pit area and on track from each event.
iii. Removal of tires and other auto parts.
iv. Proper handling and storage of all fuel, waste oil and other chemicals used on the premises. Barba
Promotions is responsible and liable for any spill and cleanup costs of hazardous materials.
v. Responsible for all damage to restrooms, excluding normal wear and tear.
vi. Emptying all garbage cans in use along the event path from the front parking lot to the premises.

vii. Responsible for all annual health and safety inspections required.

viii. Will be required to equip and operate the permanent grandstand concession for food and beer
sales and meet or exceed all requirements of Siskiyou County Environmental Health Department
and the California State Fire Marshall, including appropriate health, safety and alcohol licensing
permits.

h. Barba Promotions agrees to remove all barricades, racing fence, flag stand and to restore the arena
surface to fair time conditions no later than July 24", unless notified by the 10t DAA CEO of any
changes. The track needs to be level with the marks on the grandstand fence. If it becomes necessary

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President
10"™ DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions



\0\o- U

Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22

EXHIBIT A — TERMS & CONDITIONS

for the 10" DAA to do any, or all, of this work, the actual expense incurred wilkbe paid to the 10t DAA
by Barba Promotions. In the event that the 10" DAA grounds are not cleaned and organized to the
10t DAA’s standards, a $500 fine will be implemented plus $40 per 10t DAA staff hour or actual cost if
hired out to complete the work. In the event the 10t™ DAA is used, there will be a one (1) hour
minimum. Specific cleaning and or vacating that must be completed includes but is not limited to the
grandstand, grandstand concession, bleachers and from the concession restroom roof and walls, clay
on all concrete walls, walkways and both track areas. '

@
£

7. CURFEWS & RESTRICTIONS

a.

The races must be concluded not later than 10:30 PM. The facility must be vacated and secured by
midnight.

Barba Promotions will be responsible for measuring the decibel level of sound generated at the
speedway events, both vehicle and public address systems. Readings are to be taken 100 feet from the
source of the sound and a permanent record of readings maintained and available for inspection by
the 10%" DAA CEO. Records must be kept for a minimum of three (3) years following the term of this
agreement.

i. Maximum DBA levels per vehicle shall not exceed 95 DBA or the current level set by the State of

California.

ii. All vehicles must be equipped with mufflers.
iii. Racing will be limited to two (2) nights in a calendar week.
iv. Violations of DBA and Time restrictions will cause the following fines to be enforced:

e 1%t offense in an annual season - $500 fine paid by Barba Promotions
e 2" offense in an annual season - $1,000 fine paid by Barba Promotions
e 3" offense in an annual season - $2,500 fine paid by Barba Promotions AND a meeting

with the 10t DAA CEO and a representative from the 10% DAA Board of Directors to determine
corrective action.

8. CONCESSIONS (FOOD & BEER)

a.

Barba Promotions is responsible to meet any and all distributors that are delivering products. Beer
distributors may pick up keys for the beer concession stand at the 10" DAA office should staff be
available. All delivery receipts will be left in the concession stand(s).

All health department rules and regulations must be followed. A health permit must be on file at the
fair office and posted in the food concession booth.

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President
10" DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions.



Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway \O\OJ/} 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22
EXHIBIT A - TERMS & CONDITIONS

c. The attached alcohol policy is incorporated into this agreement and is to be used as a guideline in the
sale of Alcoholic Beverages. A current ABC License is to be posted at all times and a copy on file in the
fair office.

d. Beeristo be served in cups no larger than 16 ounces and the cups must be clear and totally distinct
from any other cup being used. Only persons 21 years of age or older may consume or be served
alcoholic beverages.

e. Only beer and wine may be sold, no liquor. :

f. No glass will be served to patrons. Any alcohol in a glass container must be poured into a plastic cup.

g. Drinking alcoholic beverages in the grandstand arena and pit area is prohibited until all racing in
completed.

h. The ice machine in the concession stand needs to remain on during the contract term and is available
to the 10™ DAA as needed.

i. Any issues with the concession stand (food or beer) and the restrooms must be submitted to the fair
office no later than the Monday after the event to give the 10" DAA staff time to resolve it. Issues may
be emailed to michellee@sisqfair.com or dropped off in writing at the fair office. Information learned
of after Monday will not be guaranteed to be resolved by the next event date.

j. Barba Promotions will have the 10" DAA concession booths (food and alcohol) cleaned and vacated no
later than July 24%™. All property belonging to Barba Promotions must be removed from the concession
booths.

9. PARKING & SECURITY

a. Barba Promotions vehicles are limited to the back-gate entrance with parking behind the concession
stands only. No vehicles will be allowed in the main mall area of the fairgrounds without special
permission from the 10™ DAA. At no time will any vehicle park on the lawn, around the barns or within
50 feet of buildings, in accordance with State Fire Marshall regulations. The parking violation fee is set
at $100 per occurrence plus supplies and $50 per 10 DAA staff hour to repair any damage. Fee will be
enforced upon first occurrence.

b. No race cars are to be left on the grounds after each race without prior approval from the 10t DAA
CEO.

c. Barba Promotions agrees to provide two (2) sets, of two (2) people, for security personnel in the
Grandstand and two (2) personnel patrolling all internal grounds at each event open to the public.
Barba Promotions is responsible for the fairground facility until all vehicles, members and patrons have
exited the 10t DAA property.

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba“,’éPresident
10" DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions

-8



\0b-&

Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22

EXHIBIT A—-TERMS & CONDITIONS

d. Barba Promotions contract and insurance policy needs to cover accessible grounds from the time of

the weekly scheduled event until the following business day or until the next interim rental, whichever
is first. In the event there is a major vandalism, the Barba Promotions insurance must be notified, and
a claim filed. Barba Promotions will not be held liable for any vandalism if the exterior fence is
breached during a scheduled event. The 10" DAA will not be held liable for any damage or theft of
Barba Promotions equipment, supplies, etc.

Barba Promotions has access to the areas listed on the agreement, but all gates and entrances need to
be securely locked when no one is on the grounds.

10. MISCELLANEOUS

a.

Barba Promotions may pick up keys once all paperwork pertaining to this agreement are on file and
approved. Barba Promotions shall receive keys for the appropriate facilities from the 10t DAA office:
Grandstand Food Concession (1), Grandstand Concession Window (1), Grandstand Beer Concession (1),
Concession Fixtures (1), Grandstand Restroom (2), Concession Restroomh(Z), Gate (1), Electrical Panel
(1) and Miscellaneous Other Gate keys. If additional keys are necessary, they are to be requested from
the 10" DAA. At no time will duplication of keys be allowed. All keys must be turned in to the 10t
DAA office no later than July 25 by 12:00 PM (end of the agreement). The fine for non-returned keys
by the specified dates is $100 plus $40 per hour 10t DAA staff time plus any parts and equipment
needed to change locks (one (1) hour minimum).

Barba Promotions will report any repairs or problems (to do with any aspect of this contract) on a
weekly basis by written list turned into the office or emailed (michellee@sisqfair.com).

Barba Promotions will put their pit gate lock on the pit gate starting on the contract date. It will be
made sure that the 10™ DAA office has a copy of that key for access purposes. The 10t DAA will
change the lock on July 25, at the end of the contract.

Barba Promotions is responsible for procuring dumpster service and portable restrooms with hand
washing stations in the pit area.

The 10t DAA PA System will be available for Barba Promotions to use during the agreement dates. The
system needs to be returned by July 22" to be used at the annual fair.

There is a policy that “No Food & Drink or Pets” are to be brought onto the grounds by the public;
water is acceptable. Alcohol is included as a drink.

Barba Promotions is required to maintain all records for all speedway race events to include but not
limited to, racing forms, race results, admissions and concessions (food and beer) for three (3) years
and all said records shall be available for auditing by the 10t DAA is so requested.

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President
10" DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions



lop-A

Barba Promotions/Siskiyou Golden Speedway 10t DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds
P.O. Box 181 1712 Fairlane Road
Grenada, CA 96038 Yreka, CA 96097

#15IN-22

EXHIBIT A - TERMS & CONDITIONS

11. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

a. The 10'" DAA may terminate this agreement and be relieved of the payment of any consideration to
Barba Promotions should they fail to perform the covenants herein contained at the time and in the
manner herein provided. Barba Promotions will notify the 10™" DAA within 30 days of last race, if
agreement renewal is requested for the following year. At that time the 10™ DAA will review the
conditions of the contract/current season.

b. Following the termination of the contract (if terminated prior to contract end date), Barba Promotions
has 30 days to remove all equipment, trailers, etc. from the 10" DAA grounds. If Barba Promotions
fails to remove said items by the deadline a storage contract will be automatically initiated with a six-
month minimum per unit with current rates.

c. Barba Promotions has the option to store any items during the non-agreement time with the
completion of a storage contract and paying the set amounts per item.

Cliff Munson, CEO Kevin Barba, President
10™ DA A/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds Barba Promotions



Promoting Excellence in
Agriculture Awareness and
Education

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
10th District Agricultural
Association

Cliff Munson, CEO
Jason Finley,
President
Brandon Fawaz,
Vice President

1712 Fairlane Road
Yreka, CA 96097

Office: 530-842-2767
Fax: 530-842-4724

10¢- |

10™ DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 20, 2022

e Bank Account Current Signers — Director
made a motion, seconded by

Director and carried to approve
Directors (1) , 1
(2) and CEO Munson as signers

on the following accounts: Banner Bank (checking and
savings), Columbia Bank (savings), Mechanics Bank
(checking and CD), Siskiyou Credit Union (savings), Tri
Counties Bank (savings and CD), LAIF (investment).
Michelle Eiler, AGPA will have authority to inquire on all
accounts. T

Attest:

Cliff Munson, CEO Date
Authorized Signer ~



i 1y \
WA\ —
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY

WHEREAS on July 29, 2022, the McKinney Fire began burning in Klamath
National Forest near the Pacific Crest Trail and has since spread onto state land
in Siskiyou County; and

WHEREAS the McKinney Fire has burned more than 29,000 acres and
continues to burn; and

WHEREAS the McKinney Fire has damaged and destroyed several homes
and threatens the area around Yreka, necessitating the evacuation of more
than eighteen hundred residents; and

WHEREAS the China 2 and Evans fires in Siskiyou County merged, burning
more than three hundred acres and causing an evacuation warning for more
than two hundred residents; and

WHEREAS these wildfires have forced road closures and continue to
threaten crifical infrastructure, including water and communication sites, private
fimberlands, and other structures; and

WHEREAS overnight thunderstorms and lightning, high temperatures,
extreme drought conditions, dry fuels, winds, and continued critical fire weather
conditions have increased the intensity and spread of these wildfires; and

WHEREAS the combined effects of these wildfires, other fires, and fire
weather conditions are compounding impacts on firefighting and other
response resources; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8558(b), | find
that conditions of exireme peril o the safety of persons and property exist due
to these wildfires in Siskiyou County; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8558(b), | find
that the conditions caused by these wildfires, by reason of their magnitude, are
or are likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, and
facilities of any single local government and require the combined forces of a
mutual aid region or regions to appropriately respond; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8625(c), | find

that IncAl Anitharityvy ic inAadanninte tn cane with the mannihide Af the AAamane




(04 ==

statutes, including the California Emergency Services Act, and in particular,
Government Code section 8625, HEREBY PROCLAIM A STATE OF EMERGENCY to
exist in Siskiyou County due to these wildfires.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1.

All agencies of the state government utilize and employ state
personnel, equipment, and facilities for the performance of any and all
activities consistent with the direction of the Office of Emergency
Services and the State Emergency Plan. Also, all residents are to obey
the direction of emergency officials with regard to this emergency in
order to protect their safety.

The Office of Emergency Services shall provide assistance to local
governments, if appropriate, under the authority of the California
Disaster Assistance Act, Government Code section 8680 et seq., and
California Code of Regulations, Title 19, section 2900 et seq.

As necessary to assist local governments and for the protection of
public health and the environment, state agencies shall enter into
contracts to arrange for the procurement of materials, goods, and
services necessary to quickly assist with the response to and recovery
from the impacts of these fires. Applicable provisions of the
Government Code and the Public Contract Code, including but not
limited fo travel, advertising, and competitive bidding requirements,
are suspended to the extent necessary to address the effects of these
fires.

The provisions of Unemployment Insurance Code section 1253
imposing a one-week waiting period for unemployment insurance
applicants are suspended as to all applicants who are unemployed as
a direct result of these fires and who apply for unemployment
insurance benefits during the time period beginning July 29, 2022, and
ending on the close of business on January 30, 2023, and who are
otherwise eligible for unemployment insurance benefits.

Vehicle Code sections 9265(a), 9867, 14901, 14902, and 15255.2,
requiring the imposition of fees, are suspended with regard to any
request for replacement of an identification card, driver’s license card,
vehicle registration cerfificate, certificate of title, or registration stickers,
by any individual who lost such records as a result of these fires. Such
records shall be replaced without charge.

The provisions of Vehicle Code sections 4602 and 5902, requiring the

Fommnahrvaniadvalliamm mavdemcmafae AL L e mh i e Al L e e L




T =5

who lost such records as a result of these fires. Such copies shall be
provided without charge.

8. Any fairgrounds that the Office of Emergency Services determines are
suitable to assist individuals impacted by these wildfires shall be made
available to the Office of Emergency Services pursuant to the
Emergency Services Act, Government Code section 8589. The Office
of Emergency Services shall nofify the fairgrounds of the intfended use
and may immediately utilize the fairgrounds without the fairground
board of directors' approval.

9. The California National Guard may be mobilized under Military and
Veterans Code section 146 to support disaster response and relief
efforts, as directed by Cal OES, and to coordinate with all relevant
state agencies and state and local emergency responders and law
enforcement within the impacted areas. Sections 147 and 188 of the
Military and Veterans Code are applicable during the period of
participation in this mission, exempting the California Military
Department from applicable procurement rules for specified
emergency purchases, and those rules are hereby suspended.

| FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible, this Proclamation be
filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and
notice be given of this Proclamation.

This Proclamation is not infended to, and does not, create any rights or
benefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the
State of California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or
any other person.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have
hereunto set my hand and caused
the Great Seal of the State of
Cdlifornia to be affixed this 30th-day
of July 2022.

/

/ A

'5 .»“"J“ :{ : e

GAVIN NEWSOM
Governor of California




Woz- |

Local rules have to be at least as restrictive as State Rules

No person shall act as a judge in any division in which he/she or a member of his/her immediate family
is an exhibitor, is in charge of an exhibit or division, in charge of a group of exhibitors, or a member of a
group of exhibitors

Department heads, judges, staff, anyone directly involved in the judging process, and their spouses are
not allowed to exhibit or sign entry forms in any division in which they or their spouse are directly
involved. Department supervisors cannot supervise in a department where direct relatives exhibit. First
cousin or closer. :

We need to add the Second sentence. As a local rule.



10.

11.

12,

13.

Wo-\ apowed g

2022 Siskiyou Golden Fair
LOCAL RULES

All Local & State Rules must be followed by all
exhibitors. Any infraction of these rules will result in the
loss of all premiums and possible removal from the
fairgrounds.

No pets, other than dogs performing at the fair or service
dogs will be allowed on the grounds.

No soliciting, other than by authorized concessionaires
and commercial vendors will be permitted on the grounds
and only within the confines of their designated space.
Extension cords used to distribute power to any electrical
apparatus such as fans, etc. shall be rated 15 amps
minimum and contain a ground wire. Cords not meeting
these requirements shall be confiscated for the duration of
the fair.

ADMISSION, CAMPING & PARKING
Adult passes are available only to 4-H, FFA, Grange
leaders and parents/legal guardians of junior livestock
exhibitors, who have paid entry fees. Adult
passes/wristbands will not be given out without an official
weigh slip and/or checked registration papers.
All persons wishing to stay on the fairgrounds/RV
Park/Dry Camp Lot must register with the fair office.
Trailers will be assigned to a specific location and must
stay in that space. Spaces will be assigned based on total
length (including all hitches, spare tires, etc.) taken up.
A fee will be charged for each space in the camping area
for the duration of the fair and must be paid prior to the
fair. There are no electrical or water hookups in the dry
camping lot.
Fair staff will be available to assist with the placing of
trailers on the Sunday prior to the fair. For an additional
fee, trailers may be parked on Saturday from 10 AM to 1
PM. All units must be in place by Tuesday and stay on
the grounds until Sunday.
Camping area adult supervisors must be a minimum age
of 25. Name of supervisor must be listed on the contract.
Junior exhibitors who, in the opinion of the adults in
charge, fail to conform to accepted standards of conduct
will be removed immediately (with livestock) from the
fairgrounds and all premiums forfeited.
A midnight curfew will be enforced for all campers. Any
disturbances or violations should be reported immediately
to the Livestock Superintendent. Disturbances will not be
tolerated, and violators will be removed from the grounds
and their premiums forfeited. No generators are to be
used in the camping area.
Areas are to be kept clean and fire-hazard free. There will
be no open flames.
There will be absolutely no camping in the livestock
barns. ‘
Only motor vehicles with the appropriate pass will be
allowed in the RV Park lot (Gate 9 with access from
Sharps Road). Those found in the RV Park without a pass

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

will be towed at the owner’s expense. There will be no
vehicles allowed through the Livestock Gate (Gate 1)
after 10 PM on Tuesday for the duration of the fair
without Fair Management’s approval.

EXHIBITORS, ENTRIES, JUDGING & PREMIUMS
Exhibitors are allowed to exhibit in the Junior Department
through December 31% of the year that they turn 19 years
of age.

All independent junior livestock exhibitors entering
market animals must provide Fair Management with a
picture of the project animal with identification
number/notching, appropriate proof of ownership/bill of
sale, permanent tag, tattoo and/or hog ear notch
information 120 days prior to fair for beef and dairy; 60
days prior to fair for swine, sheep and goats; and 30 days
prior to fair for rabbits and poultry.

Independent exhibitors must comply with all State and
Local Rules including the following: must be at least 9
years old and not older than 19 on January 1% or one year
out of high school; must maintain an Independent Record
Book and follow all local compliance requirements; and
must wear blue or black jeans and a white button-down
shirt in the show ring.

The owner or authorized agent(s) must present exhibits in
person. Exhibits will not be accepted by mail or dropped
off early. Items entered in previous Siskiyou Golden
Fairs may not be entered.

Fair Management reserves the right to limit the number of
entries made by an exhibitor.

All junior livestock exhibitors (excluding peewee) will be
competing for specie overall showmanship in market or
breeding classes. Those selected from those classes will
come back for the overall showmanship drive at the end
of all market and breeding classes. The animal used for
the overall species showmanship lot must be the same
animal that was used to gain entry into said lot. The
overall specie showman will then be eligible for Round
Robin Showmanship.

Any Junior Livestock Exhibitor that sells a market animal
is responsible for all duties as an exhibitor until the fair
closes at 8:00 PM on Sunday. Noncompliance will result
in disqualification.

No entry will be accepted where an exhibitor prescribes
conditions under which he/she will enter.

Fair Management reserves the right to return entries,
transfer entries or combine classes or lots and/or cancel
classes or lots in which, in its judgment, the entries are
insufficient to secure adequate competition or in case of
an emergency.

The 10" DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair has a “no refund”
policy. Upon entering an exhibit in the fair, signing the
entry form online or hard copy, you are agreeing that
there will be no refunds or exchanges for any fees
charged.

The State Fire Marshal shall check each booth and barn
area for fire hazards. All material and decorations must



25.

26.

27.

28.

30.

31.

32,

33.

34,

\o-Z-

35,

be of a nonflammable material or treated and maintained
with a flame retarding product.

Livestock will be released from 8 PM to 9 PM on the
Sunday of fair. Still exhibits will be released from 8 AM
to 6 PM on the Monday following the fair. After that
exhibits will be released during business hours.

All exhibits and equipment must be claimed and removed
within 5 working days of the close of the fair. Anything
not claimed after 5 days becomes property of the 10
DAA and may be disposed of after that time.
Occasionally discrepancies arise between the color of the
ribbon on the exhibit and the judge’s placement sheet. If
this occurs the official judging sheets will take
precedence.

The 10™ District Agricultural Association has budgeted to
pay premiums for the fair. In the event the total
premiums won by the exhibitors exceed the budgeted
amount, premiums may be pro-rated to the exhibitors at
the discretion of the Board of Directors and Fair
Management.

. All still exhibit premium payments will be paid out in

cash at the fair office during posted hours. A form of
identification or the issued claim ticket and a signature
will be required for pickup of premiums. Livestock
premiums (including small animal) will be available at the
Livestock Office Sunday of the fair and then at the fair
office. Cash and check premiums not picked up within 10
working days of the closing of the annual fair will be
considered a donation to the association. Premiums will
be paid out in accordance with State Rule IV. Awards
and Scoring — 4. Cash awards will be paid only as
recorded on the signed judging sheet or judging affidavit
and only to the exhibitor.

Premium checks will not be mailed (with the exception of
the Senior Horse Show). Livestock checks not picked up
within 10 days of the closing of the fair will be null and
void and not reissued.

In the case of Senior Livestock & Horse Show lots, full
premiums will only be paid out in lots with three or more
animals.

LIVESTOCK & HORSE DEPARTMENTS
Livestock will be accepted on the fairgrounds from 8 AM
to 10 PM on Tuesday; times depend on species. Arrivals
prior to Tuesday must make arrangements with Fair
Management. A charge of $5.00 per head will be
assessed on all early arrivals and those who have not
vacated the grounds within 24 hours after the close of the
fair.

All animals must be loaded/unloaded on the grass
surrounding the livestock barns. No animals will be
permitted to be loaded/unloaded on the pavement. Once
an animal has been loaded/unloaded, the vehicle must be
removed from the livestock area. An automatic red tag
will be issued for loading/unloading animals on the
pavement.

All animals must be stalled according to the space
allocated by Fair Management. Pens/stalls are not to be
transferred without approval from the Livestock
Superintendent.

36.

37.

38.
39.

40.

41.
42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51,

52:

All junior livestock exhibitors, including horse exhibitors,
must have a stall card on their pens/stalls identifying
themselves, their animals and their
club/chapter/independent. Pens/stalls in use but not
identified will be red tagged by Fair Management.

No “For Sale” signs are to be put on pens/stalls until after
the auction on Sunday.

The fair will not allow straw bedding, with the exception
of breeding sheep and senior cattle classes. This rule
applies to both junior and senior exhibitors. The fair will
furnish first bedding to junior exhibitors only.

Pelletized bedding is prohibited.

All junior livestock exhibitors must attend a mandatory
meeting on Wednesday at 7:45 AM in the auction arena.
Weighing of animals for classification will be held at the
time of unloading. See appropriate species for weigh in
and preg/health check dates and times. If there is a
protest of weight, the exhibitor must indicate it
immediately. The animal will be taken off the scale and
held in the adjacent area while the scale is rebalanced.
The animal and the exhibitor may not leave the weigh
area. The animal will be immediately reweighed. This
will then be the official weight and the one assigned to the
animal.

There are to be no private scales on the grounds.
Immediate family members can raise one backup animal
per family/for all siblings. The animal needs to be listed
on each exhibitor’s entry form to be eligible.

Any market animal failing to meet minimum or exceeding
maximum weight limits is to be removed from the
grounds on the day of weighing.

All pens/stalls (of Junior and Senior exhibitors) must be
cleaned by 8 AM each day.

All livestock are to be washed inside wash racks only.
Anyone found not complying and creating a water and
mud nuisance will be issued a Red Tag.

There will be no grooming or clipping of animals on the
mall lawn or in the judging arenas at any time.

No cross-species nursing allowed. No nurse-animals
allowed on the grounds.

Exhibitors found guilty of any form of mistreatment or
cruelty to livestock such as salting, force feeding,
muzzling or tying animals while in pens to restrict them
from feed or water, etc. will forfeit all premiums and
privileges.

All livestock, except horses, is to be confined to the south
side of the Small Animal Barn and west of the center mall
asphalt. Horses will not be permitted in any area other
than the Equestrian Complex and the Grandstand Arena,
if being shown there.

Juniors, who for extraordinary reasons cannot show their
own animals, must make arrangements for their care and
showing and receive approval from Fair Management.
Only juniors eligible to show in the Junior Department
may show and care for the animal for the absent exhibitor.
Substitutions can only be made within the same lot as the
original entry.

No one, with the exception of the judge, exhibitors and
fair staff, will be allowed in the show ring during judging.



53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

\\o-5

69.

Violation of this rule may cause disqualification of the
exhibitor and forfeiture of any premiums.

The judge of any market animal may call for a reweigh at
his/her discretion. The official weigh master weight will
be used for breaking lots and for the auction.

All market livestock receiving “not market ready”, “not
market acceptable” or “Grade 2” in a market lot are not
eligible for auction. The Livestock Superintendent may
remove said animals from the fairgrounds at any time
during the fair should the exhibitor fail to care for the
animals.

Junior Exhibitors receiving Grand or Reserve Champion
honors must move their market animal to the Avenue of
Champions. The animal must remain in the avenue on
public display until it is sold in the auction. After this
time, it may be returned to its respective barn to be loaded
with the other animals. All Red Tag rules apply to the
Avenue of Champions.

There will be no gate holds.

No food or alcohol will be allowed in any livestock barns
at any time. Non-alcoholic drinks with lids are
acceptable. This does not apply to the Sedge Nelson
Judging Arena.

All livestock, including rabbits and poultry, will be
released at 8 PM Sunday evening. Buyers with live pick
up may make arrangements with the Livestock
Superintendent to pick up animals prior to 8 PM.

Pen decorations may not be removed until 6 PM on
Sunday.

HORSES:

60.

61.
62.

63.

State Rules shall supersede any Horse Association Rules.
Rules and definitions for conducting each lot as contained
in the rule book for the USA Equestrian will apply, unless
otherwise specified.

Entrants may not cross enter in halter lots.

Stalls will be available starting the Tuesday of fair week.
A fee per stall per day must be paid with entry fees.
Horses may be led to the arena gate, but riders must enter
on their own. Violation of this rule will result in
disqualification of the rider.

BEEF & DAIRY CATTLE:

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

All cattle are to be halter broke-to-lead. Runaway cattle
are subject to removal from the grounds.

Cattle will be required to have a double tie at night. One
tie will be around the neck.

All bulls over the age of 12 months must have a nose lead
or the animal will be removed from the grounds.

Bred beef market heifers under 24 months of age must
calve by April 30®. Heifers 24 to 30 months must be due
to calve by December 31%. No heifers over 30 months of
age.

Bred beef market and dairy heifers must have a
mandatory second opinion on all pregnancy tests if the
first veterinarian determines any abnormalities or the
heifer to not be pregnant. A second opinion is mandatory
prior to the animal being removed from the fairgrounds.
See appropriate species for weigh in and preg/health
check dates and times.

70.

71

All market bred heifers are required to have four working
quarters.

If the fair’s veterinarian determines any heifer to have an
unacceptable narrow pelvic canal, the animal will be
sifted and sent home.

Junior yearling dairy cattle in milk must be shown with
two-year olds in both the individual and group lots.
Please let the livestock supervisor know “in milk” at
check in.

SHEEP & GOATS:

72.
73.

74.
75.

76.

T7.

78.

All breeds for market goats will be judged together.

All market goats must be castrated, disbudded and
completely healed by the official weigh date.

Dwarf goats are considered small animals.

Horn re-growth must not exceed one inch in length and be
blunt ended.

Market goats must be one year old or less and show kid
teeth.

Market goats must be slick shorn to 3/8”, but not below
the knees and hocks.

All goats and sheep will be vet checked. Market animals
will be checked at the scales, all other animals will be
checked at their pens. Exhibitors need not be present at
their pens. Should there be any problems; the Livestock
Superintendent will notify the exhibitor. Any animals
failing to pass the check will be sent home immediately.
See appropriate species for weigh in and preg/health
check dates and times.

POULTRY:

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.
86.

Rules, definitions and judging procedures as prescribed in
the latest edition of the Official Show Rules and
Standards of Perfection of the American Poultry
Association, Inc. shall apply to all district and county fair
poultry shows, except in such instances where they are in
conflict with the rule and regulations prescribed by the
Department of Food & Agriculture.

Poultry will not be permitted on the fairgrounds until they
have been inspected by the Poultry Inspector. See
appropriate species for weigh in and preg/health check
dates and times.

Leg bands are required on all entries. All birds must be
numbered with legible numbered bands prior to cooping
at the fair. The number of this band must be the same as
shown on the entry form. Duplicate numbers must not be
used on birds of the same variety.

All crates must be removed from the showroom as soon
as the birds are transferred to the show coops.

All birds will be shown in suitable coops. The right is
reserved to double-coop females of the same variety,
owned by one exhibitor.

Turkey leg bands will be issued at check in at the
Livestock Office.

Turkeys will be penned in the sheep barn.

Substitutions can only be made within the same class as
the original entry.

. Eggs laid will become property of the fair.



88. Judging of eggs will be based on size, interior quality,
condition of shell, uniformity of size and shape, shell
texture, uniformity of color and shape.

89. The judge reserves the right to break the eggs if it is
deemed necessary in order to properly judge the exhibit.

RABBITS & CAVY:

90. The age in months or date of birth, breed and color must
be stated on the entry form for each animal entered.

91. All animals must be identified by legible permanent ear
markings conforming to the entry form on arrival at the
show. Any duplication of ear markings by one exhibitor
in the same lot must be eliminated and the change
recorded on the judging sheet before judging.

92. Animals to be shown in the order posted in the Small
Animal Barn.

93. A judge may disqualify a rabbit from competition because
of temporary or curable defects.

W A



ALS

Qisd DS
—_
Local Rules (2023 Revision)

It is the responsibility of all exhibitors to read and follow all State and Local Rules. Any
infraction of these rules will result in the forfeiture of all premiums and possible removal
from the fairgrounds.

1. No pets are allowed on the fairgrounds, including the camping areas, without fair
management approval.

2. Soliciting is prohibited on the fairgrounds without a contract.

3. Extension cords used to distribute power in all areas of the fairground must be rated 15
amps minimum and contain a ground wire. Cords not meeting these requirements will
be confiscated.

Admission, Camping & Parking

4. Adult passes are available for parents/legal guardians of junior livestock exhibitors who
have paid entry fees online at the time the child enters the fair. No onsite sales. Two
passes available per exhibitor.

5. All livestock exhibitors receive a free admission wristband at check in.

4-H, FFA or Grange Leaders with proof of leadership receive a free admission wristband.

7. Camping contracts are established prior to the fair and all rules and regulations must be
followed. Those failing to follow camping guidelines will be removed from the
fairground and all premiums and privileges will be forfeited.

8. Absolutely no camping in the livestock barns.

9. The livestock gate (gate 1) will be closed to through traffic at 10 PM on Tuesday without
prior approval from fair management. The south parking lot is provided free of charge.

o

Exhibitors, Entries, Judging & Premiums

10. The 10™ DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fair has a “no refund” policy. Upon entering an exhibit in
the fair and by signing the online or hard copy entry form, you are agreeing that there
will be no refunds or exchanges for any fees paid.

11. Fair management reserves the right to limit the number of entries made by an exhibitor.

12. Junior market exhibitors are not limited on the number of species they can enter but
should refer to the auction rules for selling of animals.

13. No entry will be accepted when an exhibitor prescribes conditions under which he/she
will enter. Items entered and judged in previous Siskiyou Golden Fairs are ineligible.

14. Fair Management reserves the right to return entries, transfer entries or combine
classes or lots to secure adequate competition or in case of emergency.

15. Substitutions can only be made within the same department as the original entry.

16. The State Fire Marshal will check all exhibits and barns for fire hazards. All material and
decorations must be non-flammable or treated and maintained with a flame retarding
product.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

\\a- G

The owner or authorized agent(s) must present exhibits in person during posted hours.
Exhibits will not be accepted early or by mail.

Occasionally discrepancies arise between the color of the ribbon on the exhibit and the
judge’s official placement sheet. If this occurs the official judging sheet will take
precedence.

The 10% District Agriculture Association has budgeted to pay premiums for the fair. In
the event the total premiums won by the exhibitors exceed the budgeted amount,
premiums may be pro-rated to the exhibitors at the discretion of fair management.

All still exhibit premiums will be paid out in cash at the fair office during posted hours. A
form of ID or the issued claim ticket and a signature will be required for pickup of
premiums.

Livestock premiums (including small animal) will be available at the livestock office on
Sunday of the fair, those remaining after Sunday will be available in the fair office. Cash
and premium checks not picked up within 10 working days after the fair will be
considered a donation to the association. Premiums will be paid out in accordance with
State Rule IV. Awards and Scoring — 4. Cash awards will be paid only as recorded on the
signed judging sheet or judging affidavit and only to the exhibitor.

Premium checks will not be mailed (except for the Senior Horse Show).

For Senior Livestock and Horse Show lots — Full premium will only be paid out in classes
with three or more animals exhibited.

Livestock will be released after 8 PM on Sunday of the fair. Still Exhibits will be released
from 8 AM to 6 PM on Monday following the fair. After that, all exhibits will be released
during business hours.

All exhibits and equipment must be claimed and removed within 5 business days after
the close of fair. All unclaimed goods become the property of the 10" DAA and will be
disposed of after that time.

Exhibitors exhibit in the Junior Department through December 31 of the year that they
turn 19 years of age.

All junior market animal exhibitors are required to enter showmanship. Junior exhibitors
with breeding projects are encouraged to enter showmanship. Showmanship winners
from the Senior and Junior Showmanship class will compete for round robin. Pee Wee
showmanship finalists will also be selected during each specie show. Failure to enter
showmanship will result in a $10.00 late fee.

Immediate family members can raise one backup animal per family for all siblings. The
animal needs to be entered on each exhibitor’s entry form to be eligible. Each exhibitor
listed on the back up animal must have an animal entered in that market class.

Independent Exhibitors:

29.

Independent exhibitors entering a market animal will be required to register with the
fair office by March 1 and pay the independent project entry fee for project



30.

31.

o T

administration. The $100.00 fee will be used as a stipend for the independent project
supervisor.

All independent junior livestock exhibitors will be required to provide a picture of the
project animal with identification number /notching, proof of ownership/bill of sale,
permanent tag, or tattoo information 120 days prior to fair for beef and dairy cattle; 60
days prior to fair for swine, sheep, and goats; and 30 days prior to fair for rabbits,
turkeys, and poultry.

Independent exhibitors must comply with all State and Local Rules: Exhibitor must be at
least 9 years of age and not older than 19 on January 1% of current year or one year out
of high school; must maintain an Independent Record Book and follow all local
compliance requirements; and must wear black or blue jeans and a white collared shirt
in the show ring.

Livestock & Horse Departments

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

All livestock, except horses, is to be confined to the south side of the Small Animal Barn
and west of the center mall asphalt. Horses will not be permitted in any area other than
the Equestrian Complex and the Grandstand Arena if being exhibited there.

Market animal load-in times can be found in the livestock schedule. All livestock will
arrive between 8 AM and 10 PM on Tuesday of fair week. Early arrivals must contact fair
management for approval. A $5.00 per head per day charge will be assessed on all early
arrivals and those that have not vacated the grounds within 24 hours after the close of
the fair.

Weigh-in for all market animals will occur at the time designated for unloading. See the
livestock schedule for all dates and times. If there is a weight protest, the exhibitor must
indicate it immediately. The animal will be taken off the scale, the scale rebalanced, and
the animal will be immediately reweighed. This will then be the official weight and the
one assigned to that animal for class breaks and the JLAC auction. "

Animals that do not meet the weight requirement are still eligible for showmanship and
may stay on grounds for the duration of the fair. If the exhibitor so chooses, they can
leave immediately.

All Junior Livestock Exhibitors must attend the mandatory meeting on Wednesday at
7:45 AM in the large show ring.

Non-Compliance with local rules 42 — 48 will result in the exhibitor receiving a RED TAG.

37
38.

39.

40.

All pens/stalls (Junior and Senior Exhibitors) must be cleaned by 8 AM each day.

All animals must load or unload on the grass areas in the livestock area. Animals loaded
or unloaded on asphalt will be issued a RED TAG.

All junior livestock exhibitors, including horse exhibitors, must have a stall card
identifying themselves, their animal, and their affiliation — 4-H, FFA or independent.
Livestock are to be washed/rinsed inside wash racks only.



\a- 0

41. Grooming is not allowed in the judging arenas or on mall lawns.
42. No cross-species nursing allowed. Nurse-animals are not permitted.

43.

Food and alcohol are not allowed inside any barn. Non-alcoholic drinks with a lid are
acceptable. This does not apply to the Large Show Ring or the Small Show Ring.

44. Junior market animal exhibitors that sell a market animal are responsible for all the

duties associated with their project until the fair closes at 8 PM on Sunday of fair. Failure
to comply will result in disqualification and forfeiture of all proceeds of sale.

RED TAG POLICY

This policy is to ensure that livestock exhibited at the Siskiyou Golden Fair are cared for and treated in a humane
and ethical manner and that livestock pens/stalls are suitable for public display. Livestock exhibitors (junior and
senior) are solely responsible for the care of their animals while on exhibit at the Siskiyou Golden Fair. If the
Livestock Superintendent becomes aware of any livestock exhibit that is not being cared for in an acceptable state of
pen cleanliness as determined by the Livestock Superintendent or is not being maintained, the following will occur:

45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

The Livestock Superintendent will determine the name and affiliation of the responsible exhibitor.

A Red Tag with the following information will be affixed to the exhibitor’s pen/stall: exhibitors name,
observed problem, date and time of citation, Livestock Superintendent’s signature. The Livestock
Superintendent will make reasonable efforts to contact the exhibitor’s advisor, parent or designee and
advise them of the situation resulting in the Red Tag citation.

It is the exhibitor’s responsibility to respond to the Red Tag by contacting the Livestock Superintendent
within 12 hours of the citation being issued. The exhibitor will formulate and initiate a plan of correction
approved by the Livestock Superintendent.

Any exhibitor failing to make contact within 12 hours will be issued another citation.

Any exhibitor receiving two Red Tag citations during the fair will be declared ineligible for further
competition, including participation in the Junior Livestock Auction. All fair premiums and awards earned
will be forfeited, and the exhibitor will be required to remove their animal(s) from the fairgrounds.

Any exhibitor that is required to remove their animal(s) from the fairgrounds must do so within 12 hours
from the time of notification and coordinate with the Livestock Superintendent.

Adults are not to groom, or in any way, care for animals of junior exhibitors. Violation of this rule will
result in a red tag.

All animals must be stalled in the space allocated by fair management. The Livestock
Superintendent must approve changes.

Junior Livestock exhibitors are provided chips and shavings for first bedding. Shavings
are available for purchase for the remainder of the fair.

Straw bedding is not allowed except for breeding sheep and senior cattle entries.
Pelletized bedding is not permitted.

Private scales are not permitted on the fairgrounds.

Cruelty to animals will not be tolerated. Salting, force feeding, muzzling, or tying animals
while in pens to restrict them from feed or water will evoke an immediate
disqualification and removal from the fairgrounds.

Friends, family, and the public are not allowed in the showring during judging.
Participation is limited to the judge, the exhibitors, and fair staff or volunteers.

There will be no gate holds.



53.

54.
55.

56.

57.
58.

50.

\\a.-9

Juniors who cannot show their own market animal(s) must request in writing with
specifics and receive written fair management approval before being allowed to
participate. Care and showing of animals must be done by an eligible junior if approved.
The judge of any market animal may call for a reweigh at his/her discretion.

Market livestock receiving “not market ready”, “not market acceptable”, or “Grade 2” in
a market lot are not eligible for auction and are required to stay on grounds for the
duration of the fair.

Junior livestock receiving Grand or Reserve Champion honors must move their market
animal to the Avenue of Champions. The animal must remain in the avenue on public
display until it is sold at auction.

No “For Sale” signs are allowed on pens or stalls.

All livestock, including rabbits and poultry, will be released after the fair closes at 8 PM
on Sunday. Buyers with live pick-up may arrange pick up with the livestock
superintendent.

Barn decorations can be removed after 6 PM on Sunday.



Page 1 of 6 - 2022

10 District Agricultural Association, State of California

2022 SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIR
JUNIOR LIVESTOCK INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR
PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Welcome to the Siskiyou Golden Fair Junior Livestock Independent Exhibitor Program!

We are very pleased that you have decided to bring an animal to the fair to exhibit, and possibly sell at the 10%
District Junior Livestock Auction. Be sure to read all the enclosed information carefully and meet all the
requirements and deadlines. Failure to comply with any rules or requirements/deadlines may result in
disqualification of all entries and the forfeiture of all entry fees.

WHO QUALIFIES AS AN INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR?

An exhibitor who is not eligible to compete in a certain category as a member of a 4H, Grange or FFA junior
organization (i.e., exhibitor is not a member of a club; exhibitor is a member of 4H but there is no project leader
for the exhibitor’s chosen project species or high school students who cannot fit FFA into their school class
schedule may show at the Siskiyou Golden Fair as an independent exhibitor). Independent Exhibitors MUST
be 9 years of age by January 1, 2022, to compete in large animal (Beef, Sheep, Swine, Dairy Cattle, Dairy
Goats, Boer Goats, Market & Fiber Goats, Horse & Llama) competition at California Fairs or to sell in the 10®
District Junior Livestock Auction held during the Siskiyou Golden Fair. Exhibitors are eligible to
complete/exhibit through December 31% of the year in which they turn 19 years of age.  Exhibitors may be
ineligible to participate as an Independent Exhibitor if documented, disciplinary action involving their project(s)
has been taken against them by 4H, FFA or Grange organizations. Length of ineligibility is to be determined by
fair management. All exhibitors must have “on ground” supervisor by a responsible adult during the fair.
Independent Exhibitor Records are only required for market animals going to auction; not breeding animals.

INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR REQUIREMENTS (Market Animals Only):

Proof of Ownership - DEADLINE (by species) no later than 5:00 PM at the Fair Office (ALL following
documents and pictures MUST be turned in together and no emails will be accepted):

= Beef & Dairy Cattle 120 days before fair Tuesday, April 12, 2022
= Sheep, Goats & Swine 60 days before fair Friday, June 10, 2022
= Rabbits & Poultry 30 days before fair Monday, July 11, 2022
o Project Registration page (attached) completed and signed by both the Exhibitor and
Parent/Guardian.

o Two pictures of the animal (a close-up showing the tag/tattoo/notching with the exhibitor and a
side view of the entire animal). Write the exhibitor’s name on the back of each picture.

o Appropriate proof of ownership/bill of sale. A bill of sale, with all the pertinent information, is
required even if the animal was raised from birth by the exhibitor.




\,\\(D"Z‘ Page 2 of 6 - 2022

If you have a backup animal (individual or family), the same above information needs to be
submitted.

Quality Assurance training verification. The course may be completed online (www.yqca.org)
or attend the training provided by the 10® DAA/Siskiyou Golden Fairgrounds in
February/March. There will be no 108 DAA makeup trainings. You must turn in a copy of your
online training certificate or have signed in on the training check in sheet. The check in sheet
will be verified when you turn in your proof of ownership documents Quality Assurance is
good for one year from the date taken.

Adult Supervision/Independent Exhibitor Leader Information Form completed and signed.
Providing these documents will REGISTER you as an Independent Exhibitor for the 2022
Siskiyou Golden Fair. Turning in the Exhibitor Information form DOES NOT enter the
exhibitor into the fair. See Entering the Fair section below.

e Entering the Fair - DEADLINE no later than 5:00 PM on Friday, July 22, 2022, ONLINE ONLY:

o

(0]

The project animal must be “entered” into the annual fair or through the online system on the fair
website (www.sisqfair.com). Please input IND for the club’s name. Be sure to complete the
online entry by clicking submit, paying the fees and getting a confirmation email. Maintain this
confirmation email for your records.

Class Listings will be available on the fair website no later than June 1%

All State and Local Rules are to be reviewed and followed by the Exhibitor.

Parent passes MUST be purchased at the same time as the project gets entered at a discounted
price. Each pass is $20.00 and a maximum of two may be purchased (you will need to add the
class once for 1 pass, twice for 2 passes). Please see the appropriate class under each species or
under Department 20.

e Training, Education & Other Reporting — DEADLINE (minimum of 9 meetings total) no later
than 5:00 PM at the Fair Office on Monday, August 1, 2022:

o}

(@)

Exhibitor MUST attend six (6) educational meetings/trainings from October to July of the
current year related to your project.

Exhibitor MUST attend three (3) Junior Livestock Auction Committee Meetings with an adult.
These meetings are held the 3™ Thursday at 7:00 PM of each month (meetings are held in
September, October, April, May, June and July) at Winema Hall on the fairgrounds (unless
otherwise noted), be sure to sign in. Failure to do so will result in a 12% commission deducted
from your auction check instead of the standard 6%.

Document each meeting, in your own format, with the following items: Date of Meeting, Type
of Meeting/Training, a Summary of what was discussed and Location of the Meeting.

Exhibitor MUST provide a minimum of six (6) hours of community service. Document each
service, in your own format, with the following items: Date of Service, Type of Service, a
Summary/Description of the service that you provided and who it benefited, Location of Service
and time spent on Service.

Exhibitor MUST provide documentation of all medication and weight gain/loss during the
project. This record will show any shots or medication (including dosage and purpose) that was
received and when (follow withdrawal times on all medication). If NO medication was
provided, a document stating that is to be turned in.

This information is to be turned into the fair office by the deadline. If it is not turned in, the
Independent Exhibitor WILL NOT be able to participate in the 2022 fair.




R\\0’5 Page 3 of 6 - 2022

Siskiyou Golden Fair
o All Exhibitors MUST attend the livestock meeting prior to the fair on Wednesday, August 10,
2022, at 7:45 AM in the Show Ring.
o A stall card is mandatory on the project pens. It is to identify themselves, their animals, and their
hometown.
o Exhibitors must follow all rules and regulations, including dress code, pertaining to junior
livestock exhibitors at the annual fair. See all rules listed on the fair website www.sisqfair.com.

e After the Siskiyou Golden Fair & 10™ District Junior Livestock Auction
o The Auction Committee will mail out a listing of all that participated in the purchase of your
animal so you can prepare the thank you cards. Thank you cards are to be wrote out to everyone
on the list, including add on buyers.
o Approximately 10 days after the close of the annual fair the payments to Exhibitors from the
auction will be available at the fair office.
o TO PICK UP YOUR PAYMENT, all above items must have been turned in by the deadlines
and the following:
= Exhibitor MUST produce a Project Record. This record is used to record all expenses
and income related to the project. If you have two projects, each animal should have its
own project record. Document the information, in your own format, with the following
items: Date, Description, Expense (including the purchase of the animal and feed costs),
Income and Hours Spent on the project (training, feeding, etc.). All records should be
documented clearly. Be sure to include all entry fees and sale costs as well as document
the net profit on the project.
= The Exhibitor MUST submit a one (1) page, typed, double spaced summary of your
overall project. This report will include what you learned, liked, would do again, etc.
= Addressed, sealed and stamped thank you cards to each buyer and add-ons MUST be
brought in with the final reports NO LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 30%.
o Auction checks WILL NOT be released without the receipt of the Independent Exhibitor’s
Project Record & Project Summary and appropriate thank you cards.

All reports and records, with the exception of the Project Registration Page and Supervisor Form, may be
handwritten or typed by the Exhibitor and in a format of the Exhibitors choice.
Please use the Exhibitor Checklist page to assist you in completing the correct documents and submitting them
to the Fair Office on time.
Complete Independent Exhibitor Documents will be available for pickup after September 30®. Independent
Exhibitor Documents not picked up by November 1% will be destroyed.
Unacceptable Record Books/Documents turned in may result in not being able to register as an
Independent Exhibitor in the following year.

All documents need to have the Exhibitor’s Name and Project Year listed on the front.

The Siskiyou Golden Fair will run August 10-14, 2022.
We look forward to seeing you there and we hope you have an educational experience.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the fair office at 530-842-2767.



L\\O"’% Page 4 of 6 - 2022

INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR
PROJECT REGISTRATION PAGE

Be sure to attach TWO pictures of the project animal with visible identification tag, notch, etc. and a copy of
the bill of sale or receipt for the purchase of the animal and quality assurance certificate, if completed online, to

this form.
Do a separate form for EACH animal you are registering.

EXHIBITOR INFORMATION:
Name

Address

City

Phone
Email

ANIMAL INFORMATION:
Name

Species

Breed

Date Purchased

Breeder

Where Purchased

Birth Date

Sex
Cost

Identification (tag, notch, etc.)

The undersigned declares,

That his/her livestock entry(ies) has been under his/her ownership, care and management for the
appropriate amount of time according to State Rules (120 days prior to fair for beef and dairy; 60 days
prior to fair for sheep, goats, and swine; 30 prior to fair for rabbits and poultry).

That he/she has not been a member of a junior division organization for this project since the current
calendar year.

That he/she will read, understand and abide by all State and Local Rules pertaining to his/her junior
livestock project printed in the Siskiyou Golden Fairs website.

That he/she has attached the Quality Assurance Certificate or completed the Siskiyou Golden Fair
training and signed in as verification.

That he/she has received, completed and will turn in all the appropriate records as required by the
Siskiyou Golden Fair Junior Livestock Independent Exhibitor Program. Meeting deadlines to submit
forms is the responsibility of the junior livestock exhibitor. Failure to comply with all rules,
regulations and deadlines may result in the disqualification of your project animal, all entries,
forfeiture of all entry fees and no sale at the 10" District Junior Livestock Auction.

Exhibitor Signature & Date Parent Signature & Date

Contact Number:




\’ \ (()/ 6 Page 5 of 6 - 2022

INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR
ADULT SUPERVISOR/LEADER INFORMATION FORM

As the responsible adult supervising this project, I certify that the animal(s) stated on the Independent Exhibitor
Project Registration Form and shown in the photos is currently owned by the Independent Exhibitor. The
project animal is in his/her care, being fed, watered, housed and trained primarily by the Independent Exhibitor.

I further certify that I or my below name designee, will remain on the fairgrounds as a supervisor of the named
Independent Exhibitor throughout the days of the fair.

Name of Parent/Guardian
Relationship to Exhibitor
Phone Number

Email

Signature of Parent/Guardian
Date

Name of Alternate Designated Supervisor
Relationship to Exhibitor

Phone Number

Email

Signature of Alternate Supervisor

Date




M\D’w Page 6 of 6 - 2022

INDEPENDENT EXHIBITOR
2022 SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIR CHECKLIST

PLEASE USE TO KEEP TRACK OF ALL DEADLINES

Name:

e Proof of Ownership (date depends on species - April 12, June 10%, July 11%)

Project Registration page completed and signed.

Two pictures of the animal (a close-up showing the tag/tattoo/notching with the exhibitor
and a side view of the entire animal). Write the exhibitor’s name on the back of each picture.

Appropriate proof of ownership/bill of sale. A bill of sale, with all the pertinent
information, is required even if the animal was raised from birth by the exhibitor.

If you have a backup animal (individual or family), the same above information needs to
be submitted.

Quality Assurance Training verification. You must turn in a copy of your online training
certificate or have signed in on the training check in sheet. The check in sheet will be verified
when you turn in your proof of ownership documents.

Adult Supervision/Independent Exhibitor Leader Information Form completed and signed.

e Entered the Fair (July 2279 Be sure to receive the confirmation email that you have entered and
keep that with your records.

e Training, Education & Other Reporting (August 1%)

MUST attend six (6) educational meetings/trainings from October to July of the current
year related to your project (exhibitor name, date of meeting, type of meeting/training and
location of meeting).

MUST attend three (3) Junior Livestock Auction Committee Meetings with an adult
(exhibitor name, date of meeting, type of meeting and location of meeting).

Standard 6% commission
12% commission — did not meet requirement
MUST have a minimum of six (6) hours of Community Service (date of service, type of
service, description, who it benefited, location of service and time spent).

MUST provide Medication & Weight Report (shots, medication, purpose, dosage,
withdrawal times and weight gain/loss). Documentation must be provided even if no medication
was given.

e Siskiyou Golden Fair (August 10%)
MUST attend the livestock meeting Wednesday, August 10, 2022, at 7:45 AM in the
show ring.
MUST have a stall card on the project pens. It is to identify themselves, their animals and
their hometown.

e After Fair (no later than September 30
Auction Payment (available approximately 10 days after the close of the annual fair — you will receive a
list of buyers and add ons from the auction committee to complete your thank you cards)
MUST turn in Project Record (all expenses and income related to the project).
MUST turn in a Summary Report detailing your educational experience.
Addressed and stamped Thank You Cards to each buyer and add-ons.



Lol - |

2023 (REVISED INDEPENDENT PACKET)

2023 SISKIYOU GOLDEN FAIR
INDEPENDENT PROGRAM FOR JUNIOR LIVESTOCK EXHIBITORS

e Make the independent program a fee to participate program — $100 nonrefundable fee
per exhibitor

e Must submit a registration form with payment by a deadline (all species)

e Create a scope of responsibilities for each exhibitor

e Eliminate the Junior Livestock Auction Committee requirements to the independent
program

e Hire a contract employee to manage and monitor the independent program

e Revise the requirements for eligibility to enter market classes as independents to make
the program meet educational and community service requirements.



